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To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Litd,

Central Depository Bangladesh Lid. (CDBL)

Dear Sir (5)
Annual Report for the year ended 30 June, 2020

We are pleased to send a soft copy of the Annual Report 2019-2020 of
Jamuna Qil Company Limited together with the Audited Financial
Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash
Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June,
2020 along with notes thereto through email address of shareholders &
uploaded at company’s website www.jamunacilgev.bd for your kind
information and record.

Yours Sincerely

(Md. Masndul Islam)
Company Secretary
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Brief Profile of Board of Directors
of
Jamuna Oil Company Lid.

8

Md. Aba Bakr Siddique, Chairman

Mz, Md. Abu Bakr Siddique, was born in Cumilla on. 1 November 1964. He obtained graduation
with honors in Agriculture and Master of Arts in Governance Studies. He joined in the Civil
Service of Bangladesh in January 1991, As a member of BCS Administration Cadre, he worked at
Divisional Commissioner office, district and upazila administration, He also worked in Ministry of
Eavironment and Forest, Defence, Home Affairs, Housing and Public Works, Primary and Mass
Education, Health and Family Welfare, Public Administration. He served as Project Director of
two projects under Local Government Division funded by ADB, DFID, SIDA and UNFPA for
more than seven years.

At genior management level, he worked as Joint Secretary (Tourism and Planning) at Ministry of
Civil Avigtion & Tourism; Executive Director (Finance), Power Grid Company of Bangladesh
(PGCB) and Additional Secretary (Political) at Ministry of Home Affairs. Around three years
durstion at Ministry of Home Affaims, he also worked as Director, Bangladesh Overseas
Employment & Services Limited (BOESL) Board of Directors; and Member, Bangladesh Film
Censor Board.

He attended various trainings, workshops and seminars gt home and aboard. He participated in the
professional courses at Open University Malaysia (OUM), Chulalongkom University Thailand,
Univergity of Philippines, University of Indonesis, AIT Bangkok and AIT Vietnam, National
Academy of Public Administration (NAPA) Vietnam, International Institute of Health
Mznagement and Research (ITHMR), India, International Training Center of the ILO, Turin, Italy.
Under the sponsorship of United Nations Development Program (UNDP), he had completed the
level 3 Advanced Certificate in Public Procurement from Chartered Institute of Procurement and
Supply (CIPS), UK. Hs had eight published books mostly on government rules and procedures.
project management, public procurement and governance are the main areas of his interest,

Afier getting as Secretary of the government, he joined in Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation as
Chairman on 27 October, 2020,
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Mr. M. Shamzeddoha, Director
& » Mr. Md. Shamsuddohs, former joint Sccretary to the Government and Director
(Marketing) of Bangladesh Petroleum Corpomation (on PRL since 16 Jamuary 2021), had
been a career Civil Servant for about 31 years in different capacities such as- Assistant
‘K. Commissioner, Senior Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate of the First Class, AC
(Land), Upozila Nirbahi Officer (UNQ), Additional Deputy Commisgioner (ADC),
Secretary Chattogram City Corporation and Chattogram WASA, CEQ Chattogram City
Corporation. He posscases practical knowledge and experience on maticrs of Public Administration,
Financial Management and Governance. He belongs to the Bangladesh Civil Service (Admin Cadre) 1986
batch. Academically he graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Science (Henors) and Master of Science in soil
science from the University of Dhaka. A Civil Servant with long career Mr. Shamsuddoha also served as a
Senior Officer of Janata Bank for about One and a half years before joining BCS Admin Cadre in 1989. He
has Visited Countries like USA, UK, Italy, Poland, Thailand, Vietnam, Japan, Korca, Singapore, China,
Saudi Arabin, India and Uganda. Mr. Shamsuddoha was bom in & respectable Muslim family of Manikgonj
in 1962. In his personal life, he is marred. His wife Mrs, Naznin Jahan is an MSS in History. They are
blessed with only son Niaz Mohammad Saleh who is an SSC candidate this year.

Mollah Mizanur Rahman, Director

@ Mrc Mollah Mizanur Rahman is 8 Deputy Secretary, Energy and Mineral Rescurces
e Divigion and appointed as Director of Board of Jamuna Oil Company Limited on 12 June,
al’ 2019. He joined the Bangladesh civil service (Administration Cadre, 21 batch) on 31 May
t 2003. After joining the civil service, he served as Magisirate (Assistant Commissioner),
AC (Land), UNO and ADC in field admimistration and also served as Senior Asgistant
Secretary and Deputy Secretary of Statistics and Informatics Division, Commerce Minisiry and EMRD. He
took part in different training programme in home and abroad. He did his Honours and Masters in Geology
from Dhaka University. Mr. Mizan was born in a respestable muslim family of upazilla Sreepur, Magum. In
his personal life he is married and his wife Mrs. Anarkali is also an officer of Bangladesh civil service

(Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Defence). They are blessed with two sons.

Dider-E-Alam Mohammad Maksud Chowdhury, Deputy Secretary to the Government of

the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, is now serving as Private Secretary to the Hoan'ble

Statehﬂmte;MmmtyongﬁpousAﬂhimHebelongsmBmghdthMl

r. cadre. Over the years, he stepped in different areas of field

— administration and ministry as Assistant Commissioner, Assistant Commissioner (Land),

Upazilla Nirbahi Officer {(UNO), Additional Deputy Commissioner, Deputy Director-

Local Government, Private Secretary to the Secretary. Mr Dider obtained hiz BS¢ (Homs) from the

University of Dhaka and pursued a masters from the “Bangladesh University of Professionals™. He is a
member of training team of Bangladesh Scouts.

g Dider-E-Alam Mohammad Maksad Chowdbury, Director

EA RET IR B 17 RS D& Wi
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m Shelkch Mohsmmad Balayet Hossain, Director
e Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain is currently serving as Deputy Secretary in the Energy
-,;“ and Mineral Rescurces Division under the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral
Resources, Prior to his present position, he worked as Additional Deputy Commissioner,
‘I Mymensingh. Mr. Hossain joined Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration) Cadre as an
= Asgistant Commissioner in 2006. He dischsmrged his respomsibilities as Executive
Maugistrate, Assistant Commissioner (Land) and Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO) in field administration.
Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain did his B,Se (Henours) and Masters in Chemistry from University of
Dhaka. He alsc completed his another Masters in Public Policy & Governance at North South University
under Norad's Programme for Master Studies (NOMA) Scholarship. He participated in different foreign
training programs in Australis, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia Thailand, India and Nepal. He joined as
Director of the Board of Meghna Petroleum Limited and Januma Oil Company Limited in March, 2020,

Q Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader, Independent Director
Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader is Project Engineer, Expansion of Scouting in Bangladesh &
Construction of Scout Satabdi Bhaban Project (ESB & CSSB) and slso Former Residential
- Engineer of Bangladesh Scouts. Ministry of Education and Joined ss an Independent
i | Director in the Board of Directors of Jammuna Oil Company Limited in March, 2019. Te was
- born in a respeciable Muslim family of Bagerhat in 1959, Before Joining to Bangladesh
scautsMr Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader also served as Assistant Engineer, Khulna Development Authority
(KDA). Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader obtained his Bachelor Degree in Science (B.Se in Civil Engineering)
in 1986 from the Khulna Engincering College under University of Rajshahi. During his tenure Mr. Md.
Abdul Jalil Howlader atiended different training, seminars, meetings, workshop in Nepal. Malaysia and

India.

Mr. Mohammad Fasan Uzzsman was sppointed in the Bogrd of Jamuns Qi Company
- Limited @8 a Director on 5th October 2020, Prior to joining Jamuna Qil company limited, he
?‘I served in the Board of PGCL (Poshchimonchal Gas Company Limited) a company of Petro

ﬁ Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman, Director

Bangla as a Director for last five years. He is involved with Information Technology and
- Construgtion Business, Afier completion of BBA and MBA degree from University of Dhaka
he was engaged with a Quarterly little Mazsgine named *Vinno chok " as & joint Editor, which works on
contemporary issues like literature, art —culture, and environment. e is also involved with political and social

Mil. Gias Uddin Ansary, Managing Director
L" Mr. Md. Giss Uddin Ansary is the Managing Director of Jamune il Company Limited
i gince November 2018, He is also a Director in the Board of Directors of Jamuna Oil
_— Company Limited, Md. Gias Uddin Ansary became a Director at MJL Bangladesh Limited
m Board s a Nominee Dircctor of Jamuns Oil Company Limited, Mr. Ansary joined
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as & 15t Class Officer in 1991, He worked for
BPC for 27 years in various positions among which during the last 12 years he worked as General Manager
and Senior General Manager at Accounts, Finance, Audit, Commercial and Operations. Besides, he
performed as additional incharge of the Secretary, BPC. During his tenure he visited various countries
representing BPC. He comes from a regpectable Muslim family of Chandanaish, Chattogram and his father
Mr. Md, Osman Ansery wes & renowned businessman, Mr. Md. Gigs Uddin Ansary compleied B.Com
(Hons), M.Com (Masters) in Accounting from University of Chittagong and MBA from g Private

University:.
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=== JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
== (A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
JAMUNA BHABAN, AGRABAD C/A,
P.O. BOX No. : 634, CHITTAGONG.
Tel : 88-031-720181-3, 2520134-9, 2520408

NOTICE OF THE 45th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hershy given that the 45 Armual General Meeting of the shareholders of Jamuna Oil Company Limited will be
held virtually by wsing digital platfiorm on 13% March 2021 AD, 28% Falgun 1427 B.S st 02.00 P. M. to transact the
following businesa:

AGENDA

1. To confirm the proceedings and minutes of the 44% Anmal Genersl Meeting heild on (1% February 2020 A.D,
18® Magh 1426 B.S:

2. To receive, consider and sdopt the andited Financial Stapements of the Company for the year ended on June 30,
2020 together with the Auditors* Report and Direstors’ Report thereon;

3. To approve declaration of dividend for the vear ended on June 30, 2020;

4. To re-¢lect Directore of the Company in the vacancies cmused by retirement of the Directors nominated by
Bangladesh Petrolewn Corporaiion (BPC) snd to spprove sppoiniment of Independent Direstor;

5. To elest Sharcholder Director as per article 128 of Articles of Association of the company;

6. To appoint joint suditers for the year ended an June 30, 2021 and to fix thidr remmneration;

7. To appoint professional to issue Certificate vn Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governanse Guideline to
The Shareholders for the year ended on June 30, 2021 and to fix their remunemation; and

8. Miscellaneous, if any, with the permission of the Chair,

10® Falgun, 1427 BS By order of the Board
23" February, 2021 A.D

Agrabad, Chattogram. {Md\Nnsudul Islam)
Nt Company Secretary

1. The Record Date in lisu of Book Clogure js 19® Janvary, 2021, The shareholders whose names appesr in the Share
Regisier of the Company or in the Depository Regisier on the Record Date will he entitled fo atiend the AGM and
recaive the Dividend.

2. A sharcholder entitled o attend and vote &t the virtnal Ammal General Meeting mey appoint & proxy to attend and
vote on hiether behalf. In order to be effective, Proxy Form duly signed end stamped must be received at
joclsharca@pmail comm not later than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the Mesting.

3. ShucbldnsmrquﬁedNﬂde“AGMﬁwghm]mchwmrﬂbwddhﬂﬁﬂkdmh&cm
pandemic. The link for the virtual AGM is http://iamunecilacmd 5 4 gy b

4, Shmhuldmmllhﬁublutumhmﬂlhmrquulhunﬂ'mmmmhnndvotaalucimmua]}yﬁ'mnhﬂunbafora
commencement of the AGM and during the AGM. For logging into the gystem, the shareholders have to put their 16
digit Beneficlary Owner (BO) ID number/2-digit Folio ID number and mmber of share,

5. Pursuani to the BSEC Noiification No. BEEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/20R/Admin/B] dated June 20, 2018, sail copy of
the Annnsl Repart 2020 will be sent to the Members’ respective email addresses as svailable in ths BO sccount with
CDBL. The Annual Report 2020 will be-available in the Company's website at www jamomzoil gov.ixi

6. The concerned brolcerage housss & merchant bankers are requested to provide ns with & statement with the detaila
{sharcholders name, BO D number, & TIN mumber, gross dividend receivable, applicable tax rate and net dividend
recsivehle) of thetr murgin loan holders who hold shures of the Compuny ax on the Recerd Dais. The brokseage
houses & merchant bankers are also requestsd to provide us with their Bank Account Nams, number, routing rmumber
eic. on or before March 03, 2021,

7. Sechedule of Shareholder direcior elestion hes been notified by daliy newa paper on 23.02.2021 in the Dhala Tribung
and Bonik Barta which is also availshle in the compeany’s website af- www, jammaoil govbd
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3) The Company has total 59.9703 acres of
freehold land valued at BDT. 2,78.49,084, out of
which land measuring 2.30 acres are yet to be
registered in the name of the company. Out of the
freechold land, lamd measuring 1.7116 acres
possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Lid and
0.3839 acres of land acquired by the Chittagong
Development Authority for constructing Airport
road without payment of compensation to the
company. The company has no agreement with
Chittagong Dry Dock Lid for using possession
although the company sent several reminders fo
Chittagong Dty Dock Lid. to execuie lease
agreement or to return the possession of the land.
Eventually, the Company is deprived economic
benefit that could have been generated from said
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No.1(5)(xxvi)]
Jamuna Oil Company Limited
Declaration by CEQ and CFO
Date : 24 December 2020
The Bourd of Directors
Jumuna Oil Company Limited
Jamuna Bhaban, 8k. Mujib Road,
Agrabad C/A, Cheitogram.
Subject : Declaration on Financial Siatements for the yesr esded 30 June, 2020,
Desr Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1{5)xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No-BSEC/CMRRCDY/
2006-1587207/Admin/B0, Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchanpe Ordinance,
1969, we do herby declars that
(1) The Pinancial Statements of Jamunz Oil Company Limited for the year ended on 302 June 2020 have
been prepsred in complisnce with International Accounting Standards (JAS) or Internationsl
Financjal Reporting Stendards (IFRS), as spplicable in the Bangladesh end any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;
(2) The estimates snd judgments related 1o the financial statements were made on & prudent aod
reagonsble basis, in onder for the finencisl statements to reveal & true and fir view;
(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Compeny’s state of affairs have been reesonably and
Tairly presented in its financial statements;
(4) To ensure sbove, the Company has taken proper and sdequate care in installing a system of infernal
control and meintenence of accounting recornds;
(5) Our internsl auditors have conducted continuous sudits to provide reasonsble assurance thet the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and
(6) The mansgement’s use of the going concern basis of sccounting in preparing the financial statements
1lmpmmahnnd&mmﬂnnma@ﬂmcer@niyrﬂﬂndhmﬂmmﬂhmsﬂmtmmt
sigrificant doubt on the Company’s ability to conlinue as going concern

In this regard, we also centify that:-
(i} We have reviewed the finencial statements {or the year ended on 30™ June, 2020 and that o the best
of our knowledge and belief:
{a) These statements do not contain any materelly untrue statement or omit any material fact or
conigin siatemnents that might be misleading;
(b) These statementz collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affiirs and are in
compliante with existing sccounting standards and applicable lows.
(i} There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or i violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board
of Direciors or its members.

Sincerely yours, ngﬂ -
e
(Md. Karim) (Md.(gnUddInAnlaqr)
Chief Financial Officer Mansging Director
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Company Limited for the year ended on 30® June 2020, This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3™ June 2018 of the Banglasdesh Securities and
Exchange Commission,

Such compliance with the Corpurate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examinalion was limited lo the procedures and implementation thereof as adopled by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Cods.

This is a scrotiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSH) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and

after due serutiny and verificstion thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a} The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above mentioned Corporate (Governance Code issued by the Commission except
condition no. 6(4) (z).

(b) The company has commplied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
83 adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangiadesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as reguired under the Companigs Act,
1994, the securitics laws;

(d) The governance of the company is satizfactory.

Place: Chattogram
Dated: 1* February 2021

WRIERNDEMTNEMPER G DHAEA OFFTICE-(T):  Houee 47 (Lot Flowr), Reod- 91, Blook-A, Miketin, Guldhes - 01, Dhaka
- ABACUS Fhone ! Y02 93659602 3, 01815 265196, 01 TAL ¥7264L
¢ mahnoods INiEaeil oom.
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ANNEXURE- C
[As per condition No. 1(S)(xxvii)]

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE UNDER CONDITION NO. 9
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3™ June 2018 issued under section
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as follows:
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LD

T e shesnos of the Chakrperpon of the Board, ﬂtu:!nnuhnhqg:mn:ﬂh:rl:nu;rcleu:
ome of Sweenawivas From v i an Chsiees £

Nis

iTES]

1D

The Board of e compny viell [nciuds the additional staternomiv

or disclosioes o the Ditectom” Repoxt

prepared under section L84 of the Companles Act, 1554 (Aot Mo. IV of 15504):-

An ingdustry owglook god possibles tore devisloproemis in the iIndustry;

LGS0y

The segrment-wise or product-wise performande;

[LE e

T(IEV)

A discusxion on T of Goods anld, Chroms P:nﬂtll.lrsl.u-:dﬂnl‘:uﬂ:
hinrgin, wiee sppllcable;

2| 4| 2] 4

168w

A dleousplon on coptimiity of any extmordinuey sothvitdes and thelr
implisatioms {galn or Josa];

LFeD

A detailed discussion on relafed parfy trmnsactions elong with & slatement
showing amommi, nature of relmed party, nsture of transactions and bazis of
trensactions of sll related party tmsschions;
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Compllunyvs
Simtus (Fut ¥ in
Condition the sppropriste Remarks
e Thitle enl--ni;q- (If any)
i
Comipied | crmmplicd
LESHwviD) | A sissement of adlizobeon af procssds raissd through pobic isvuss, rights
lsucs and/or sy ot inetrorrsern, BiA
1(SHviiD L jan H the i inl repulis detoriomin afer the company goos for
mmmwmwmmmmmm. A
LES M) Mﬁ:Awwm“mmww A
10500 A-mﬂmmmmmmmm DHpoloped.
Hrectora: o undar Bohos b0
ths Financisl
[SimDorreests Ty
-30
LM} Amhmmmmw m-:n-.;un:n:l u:l’
upmmmﬂammdehmmlinw
I{3Wxi) | A sommee that proper booky of soomme of the fmosr compeny hwve besn ~
rinindeed;
1{5X=D) | A sheement it eppropeinne nooxmeing policies herve teen consletonily appiled In of
propuration ol fhe Sneoainl sfmsrnerds and fhat The potourting estinetes oo besed oo
ol srn] i
HSMxiv) | A saibownd thet TbesTedicnal Acacmanting (LARY or
Flosncinl Reporting Sandends (IFESL = applicaible in Bangisdesh, heve been o
bmummwummmmmmm
e poadstaly Glacd
1053(av) | A staorent tms the sywlem of intemal codtrel i3 sownd i dewign sl has Baaan i
eirotively implemented amd mouhoned;
l(S)(ﬂi} A wivernesy that Toiveeriiy ahusshesidere heve heen proisetee] Froomn  slbnodves et
by, o in the intmmeyt of Comine Ty shanrshaidens acthng aiifer girocy oo indimacihy
o hurvs et Tressrs o f reeresr
HSH=vi) | A steierment thet there v Do mgnifcant doeht ypen the xauor cormpeTy’s
nllity to continge as & golng concesn, B the lpsuer cormpeny la oot N“'”"‘:fm
cimpiderod to be & guing comorrn, the fat mlong with roasons e of shdl l:l.l:l'.I]
be dinolossd;
L{S}xwili)| An oxplagnaton thar significent devigtions from the los year's operating
rosulin of the sy compeny ahall be highlightod sl the ressmma teroot” +
mhall 1se explainad:
i(3x=i=} | A sotoment where key opeorating end floanoial date of s least proceding S J
{fivo) yeoars shnll be surmmerivesd;
1(H=x) | An caxplmaxiion on ths ressoms if Ge issusr compeny hes not deolsrod
divirdemd {cash or stoek)) for the yoer; A
105xi) | Powrd's siatememt to the offect tmt no bomus shere or stook dividend has
beon or shall be declored es fmtorim dEvidend; +
LS H==1ii)]| & report om the of ghercholding disolosing the aggregste nmnber of shares {along with nasoe-wise dotells
whers metod be!uwj'bdd'by'-
1 Fersnt or Suhslfiery or Assncinted Covomeordes coul other calored! partiss
()| e wAde detadla);
DMracters, Chini® Exsemidvs Cfoer, Cwﬂm-y Cirat Finaswial
1 -)Qmmﬂ-dnrlmlkﬂnmdcwﬂmu itheir spounss sned PIA
(D ”. mingr childiren (nmams—wine detaile);
IE¥adtiie Brecutives: and A
Sharreholiars En parcant (109%) or mors voding fnosrest in the i T
1(F)Ce=dii) (| SOOpeny {neme-wriss deterdls) Hharsholders
& HxpimnsiSes: For the marposs of this o s o - 2" ~ Tmlding tom
mosns topr JF {ive) salericd ormployoos of the oommpeory, tharn fhe Foreent {10963
L Hxtcutive Officer, Compeery Bocrstery, Chisf Fifisncial ox Mgre
Oﬁoﬁrmﬂﬂudnimmﬂa.uﬂ-ﬂdm:p_ interend.
I(EX=xiv)| n cuse of the mppalrimasst or eepeoinsywnl ol &8 dirscer, & disslossys on e llowing S ibhemoibos D the
sherehaloorns:—
1)) | A beiefy of the Ty e
1{3)=xtvib) | Matore of bl or her expectise io spoocliio functional aceas; and ~f
1 i MMumos of compsnios in which the peson also helds the dircotoesitp smd the
Gl momborship of comumittoos of the Bosd: ~
TS M=} Al&mug-mmt'lnllcuﬂimMMMMWMMmemnWMMoEMWy‘I
mmmmmﬂmnmmﬂwhﬂnf— inl =i ) @ ofhers, Thauning
o
{(Nxxe)s)| Accounting policisy smd sstimestion Sor prepam ton of finsneda]l gretoments; f
1 Chmsges in accourding policics emnd estimedicon, if eny, clescly doscriig the
Y x=ejib) cffect on finencisl porforroancs or rosulis od finenciel positon s woll as ~ [aS—
amndi in mbechie mach = -
Cornparnrbys sprmlyals (inclHnyg sfibem of  inflatieen) of fSosowcial
1@Me)m'mmwmﬂmn“ﬂ-uﬂhﬂmﬂr ~
corent fmancinl yoer with immeodists precoding five yosrs enplaioing &
yemmrTyn Liumre B
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Comiiton S the spprop Homar
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Noz

1(5HaviE) Crampirs soch finaneial perfermanse or reailite gnd financiel pastdon as well
: an caih flows with the peer malustry scemario;
Briafly explain the financial end economic scenario of tw coumntry End the

1(5)0omv)e)

VXD nmﬂ’;ndmmfﬂ-mmmwmmmh

riak end oonoems mttigation plan of tho compeny; mnd
Fulure phim or proyeciiom or forecast for compeny s opemtion, perdfoomance wod
WX H@)| finnrainl position, with justification therent; Le., nciunl position shail be
Imined 5 U slornholbors in the nexd ARG
15 xxvl)| Dealamtion or certifisarion by the CED and the CTFO o the Boad as
required mnder condition No. 3(2) shull bs discliossd s por Anneznre-A; «
andd

P PR N

£,

The refiors = well an cetiflosts regarding sompliance of oponditlons of this
I(Fawil) | Code as required under condition No. 9 shell be disclorsd w» per N
Anmexmre-B and Anmmesore-C.,

1fe) BMectings nf the Board of Directorn

The compeny shall eonduae {ts Board mesrings and reaced the mbmyies of”
ﬁumnmﬂuhepmqmrdbwhmﬂmﬂnmh-wﬂnﬂm N
prondalons of the relavant Bargladesh Secsetarial Standants n meingvtad by
the Invtitute of Churiered Secrviaries of Boangindesh (ICSE) in o fhr s fhose
stariantds e nol oot stent s th ey comed s of this Cods.

10n Cods of Condpct fiwe the Chalvperson, other Board semnbarg and Chisd Bxeowtive Oifficer
I{7TK=a) The Boand dhsll Ivy down & eode of ootdner, hased on the reoommessintion
of the Nominstion and Bsmuneretion Cammities (NRCO) =l condition No. 6, Tha

for the Chadrperwen of the Baand, othear hoard menrhar and Chicd Bxecorivs has lald down

Officer of the commpeny; ~ e detailed
Code of
Conduct

I(7ME) | The codes of conmduct as determimed by the NHC shall be posted on the

wehaite of the campany innlkding, mmong athers, pmdent aondmet and

bobavior; comfideniEality; comflict of inlermsi; complbance with lows, rules L)

and  rogulstinng; prahibidon of Inelder treding: nl.lﬂnua‘h:lp with
loysey, custormery pod | liers; and i

2 GCovernance af of Mrectors of Sub Ca
Z{n) vammnl-hnutnih:mhmufﬁsﬂnmﬂofﬁnhulﬂmgmmy JOCL doas niot
ahall s oade applleshis o the eommpositan of the Boand of the subeidisry hmve miny
: TS
COTMRILY.
() A lms 1 {ore) Indepandem: director on the Board of ta mlding compary shall b=a BUA
divsotee o fhie Boerd of fhia
o) mmofhnmdmufﬂnmhdlmmphnﬂh A
pleced fior review ot the following Boand meeting of the holding company,
b1 g K] The tomunes of the respsctive Bourd mesting of the hoalding compay whall
sizte (ot they bave reviewsd the aifnin of the sebeidizry compey alev; L F7 Y
2{e) The Aundht Commbitee of the holding company ahall also review ths
finencisl delomests, In pertivuler the inverimenty pe=de by the yobpidisry i
COMNPETTY.
3. Mensging Dirvecior (MIX) or Chlefl Excemifve OfMcer (CEQ), Chisl Finapcial e (CFO), Hand of Imbormml

Andis and Complisass (HIAC) and Compasy Sscrabary (C8).-

ETé V) Appolntmsst

A1 Ma) | The Boerd shall appoint & Munaging Dirsotor (303 or Chisf Hxeoutive
Oiffieer ({EOQ), & Comnpany Seemiary (CS), & Chief Fimsnolal Officar (CRO) J
mxd 8 Head of Internal Amdit end Complisncse (FIEAC);

31NB) | The nonttlone of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Execorive Offonr
(CED).MEW(CS} Chief Fimencial Officer (CFO) sod Heud
of Toternml and Comniianse (HILAL

shall be fillled by Aifftram: ~
frdttvidaies
3Hi¥e) | The MIJ or CEO, C8, CFO snd HIAC of a hstod coxopeny slall oot hold
wmpﬁﬂmhwﬁrmumnmm ¥
A(1)(T) | The Bosrd shall clesriy define reapecthve molss, responafbilides end datins
of the CFO. the HIAC und the CF: +
3{1Ee) The MID or CRO, CS, CFD mnd HTAC shall not he renoved from desir

o the Comonission and stook cochmeygala).

I Ragmiremant to sttaml Boesrd of Dirseoors’ Mastings

The MDD or CBO, C8, CFO and HIAC of the compeny aball strend the
mwhnmucfﬂmﬂnnd. J
Provided dhnt the C8, CPCr and/or the HIAC shall not attanwd senh part of &

meeting of the Bosrd which iovolves comsiderstion of an sgeods if=m
relating to their personal madters.
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(Comditlon

3(3)
3IFHAD

AEHI0

Thﬂnmmduummﬂnmgn-mﬁ-ﬂymlhlmtmumit
any imiktarinl fet or comisin dthienenis thed o ght e ifiosding: aed

ETEFCATETY

Thess atatements togefher pressnt & ttus and felr view of the company™s
nifidn snd e In complHance with existing stcounting standards end
nppliceble luws:

IEMHY

mm:mwmmmmmmmmﬂ-mo{
knowledps ond balaf, no tremusctions eoiered intp by the compeny during
fhe yomr which oo feodulent, iloesl or n viclstion of the oode of oomdaot
for the company™n Boetd or {tn memibesn;

33}

The ceartdficedon af tha MDY or CED end OO ahell be daclcamd in tha Annusl
Mepart

Board of Direstors” Commnities. -

For soruring good gevermsange in the company, the Bosrd shell hrove at lesar followiog sub-oororiltees:

Andit Cormrittes; and

o

iy

Nomination and Ramuneresion Convnittee.,

i

3.

Amdit Commidies -

Ly

Eepprenibility te the Bnerd of Dhrectors.

S(1Mm)

The comesmTy shall bave en Audit Commbhes as & subhoommiti-e of the Board:

S(1Hb)

The Awdit Committ=s slml] ssaini the Boend in cosuring thet the Gmennind
misdotrened fafiect e end Sadr view of the siste of aiffelrs of the evvrerry aned 3o
enmising s good moarihneing cywhem within dhe boaineas;

S(ixe)

The Andit Tomradttes ahall by resporsibis o the Breord; the dotics of the Aoxdn
Comirnitted ahiall bo clamiy net forth Inwriiing.

{2}

Commioation of the Andit Comormitres

S{2)a)

Tho Andit Commmnities shall be comprsed of wt losat 3 (oo} mummbenss

S(ZHDb)

mnnuduhnﬂlmmtm.nnbmufthnhﬂﬁchmnjﬂﬂ:wh)ahnﬂhsmu

F(ZWo)y

MMnrthmmummww end =i
lemst 1 [omo) phall haove pocouwnting ox roletod finencial
mnmhﬂlwvmdmdlﬂ(lm}mofﬂmﬂlqm

Eapsla vetine: Theurm“ﬁnmnm]lyhm“_mﬂm-tn]itymmdmd

]

mhmﬂmdmmmmwﬂmhm
oirsrrrwiEncs CRERnE Ery o e e try hin o bnld affics befes
exphrtion of the ferm of wrvics, thus making the nomber of the Cormoritiee
membery t b lower than the prosssibed sumber of 3 {thres) persona, @ie Boerd
rhall sppoint the new Clommitiss memlber to fill wp the waoanoy immedimtely or
mat ke than 1 {one) maorth feoam the dols of vacmmey in the Commitiss o
empum confinntty of the prriormance of wosk of the Aodit Comorrsities:

S(ZHe)

The comnpay soremry ahsll act a8 the secrotary of the Commiiiee;

2D

Ths quorum &f the Audh Commities mesting shell not conmdtute whhoot st
loset 1 (one) independaent dlrecwor.

S(3}

Chaivpersan of e Asdit Comnrdiittes

ETE VY]

The Boxnd shail select 1 (onr) owmober of the Auwhit Commities o b
Chairpierson of the Audlt Commities, who shall be an independent dhreotarn:

ETEy s

reguiler Chalrperson aball be duly recorded in the mimses,.

SANS)

Chalrpermon of the Aodit Conumittes nball renwsin geapent in the Antsal
el leecing (AGRI:
Provided thet im sheence m«&;ammwm%:

mecting (A
of s Audl Commitise shall e recorled In the mimdes of the AGM.

S

Mreoiing of the Aadil Com=ilitos

G O

mmuutcmummummmnmnmwmuw
wm:uymmmmnadm mogulnr meeding mmy bo

gorvenes:l mi the reguest of aoy ene of the meribers of the Comwnritee

EE &R I} = 111 F & . A
I oA i f 1RAE 'r.
PRIV EAS L SN it § of
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Condition

Complisnce
Bimfun (Put + in
the spproprints

enliin)
Not

ACANE)

Mqumafth:mqfﬂﬂm&mmlm-hﬂlbemm

of eo shoery ar teo-thind of the merchers of the Andit
Dnmmlnn:,wh:l:hnv\:rilhlﬂ:mr where presones oF an iodepeneier directoe
is » moust.

ETE]

IRale of ADEE Commaliites
Ths Aodlt Conmnnmilties afusiiz-

3(3Kmd

Crvoreeo (hr Smenoinl reportng prec—ss;

S{SHB)

hloriter ol ol pamervim polisies sl rerineisiea;

SLFHa)

Momior Inbenml Aud’ il Conplinsos JAuucss to CoNare GaRE it .
maronresd, aeiodivg  epprowal of the oemal Aandit  ood
Connplismsss Plian sred reyvies GF e Inteornel SAodit sl Complisoe Ropord;

S(SMd)

Creomsee hiclog and ok of emo 1 nndbtore

L

S(3N=)

mmmmmmM-hmMmmmutﬂm
enrsal 5 bediors submilzsion to the Board S approwal or
msleypritenn;

L

SFE)

mmﬂﬂ;mwhmwmm
mzhmnission o tha Bosrd T sppeoval;

S

Heoview along with the samsgaaneitt, the goarterly and bald yeardy Sosocial
simtsrrenis bafivre mulrmission fo the Bosmd T sppsorvsl;

F(3Mh)

TLerdares Ora actrypaacy of Sreere] ety S veeshony:

S{3HD
S(EXD

mmw-mmmmmhmm

mann et

S{SM)

Beview hisnmgemen: [ stiers or Lecker of frosrm] Conirol weakomaes o
by strtolosy awmidlbors,

S{=HD

E5 I S I N A

mm@mﬂmumm-mmmmwm
lovel of srpertize deoployed @i dee regqoivesd for effectve omilc and
evaluito the pacfamenos of exiornoel sodiptey: sl

S(3 M)

4

Cresrsse whether the mocesds raissl theeugh dtal Public Dﬂ!-'l.ng(]:l'ﬂ)
i Slsne Ot have
_Fhwlmhmqﬁmmmm

Provided thed e mets genaent dhall disciass o the Audit Cooooalittes sboat’
fen uaes or spilicucicons of the procesds by resjor celEgory (aoesltsl
enpenditute. snles and msmriceting expeswen, working cepital, epo), oo &
gussteriy hozis, as a pert of their questssly deoloration af fnencis]l resnits:
Provided forin= fthet on o somusl bass, the oompany shall propsre =

5
S(EHeY

RBeporting vo The Hoard of Direcrors

FCEHEI(IN

The Audit Conwmilmes ghall ceport on e saortvitles o the Hosnd,

| bl I i

S

Thee Amlli Coanmmittos shall Lese-disiely report te the Bhard o the following Sedlaes, iF ooy

Baport oo oconfllote of Intarsats;

(s}
S(aXa3(i
kD

Surpactad e preavmed fend or Iregulercity or micterde’d defact Ldasr! et in
e inlernmal =wiE el complizncs proooss or m the fnansiel sintomeenis;

TG
(5]

[=! "] NPTy of l=xwea, regul > 4 it insln¥ing sacuritiae
rolsied lews, rules and regulstione; ard

W)
=h

Any othsr st which the Aunds Cooesices desesy necesssry abinll be
dipcloeed 1o the Boand hmmedissly;

S{EHD)

Eeparting ¢o the Anthoriies:

Ifﬂ:eAuditCemiﬂmhurepoﬂadtuﬂanﬂabuutmﬁhingwhichhu
mmterial immpact oo the fmeinl condition smd results of operation end han
discussed with the Bosrd &nd the munegement thel wmy regtification is
meceetary amd if the Andit Comumittes fimds that such rectification lms been
unreasonahly ignored, the Aodit Commides shall report soch finding to the.
Conmmission, upon reporiing of such mutiers o the Board for three times or
completion of 8 period of 6 (six) months fom the date of firl reporting 1o
the Board, whichewer 18 eariier.

Wo such omiter o
TEPOrT orL,

N

Rreparidng oo the Bhsreloiizes ond Casaral Tovestors

repart made to the Board under condition Na. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the
year, shall be signed by the Chairpeson of the Audil Committee snd
disclpred in the snnual report of the inner company.

Nominwiion anrd Remomsewitfion Coomoondtoss (N~

Essposgibility s the Board of Dirpamors

compury Bhall mve 8 MNomombon sl Romomersbenn

The
Crvwynittes (MNECT &8 5 snb-cormmiten of the Bourd;
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Complisd | commpliicad

GB{1KDhy | Tha NRC ahall sandst the Bomd In fiwmeistion of the aorsinsilon criberda or
polioy for determining qualificsrions, poaldve sttributen, experiences amd
indepondeace

of dirsolors mmd top level oxecuidve as wall es a policy fox ~
formal procesy of compidering rmmunerstion  of  directors, Wwp  level
oamouthve]
L)) | The Tems of Redrence (ToR) of te NRC shafl be claurdy set forih in
: writing covoring the smoes niatod et thy comdition Na, S{FI(D). ~

Conrtiiutiow of il INEC

(2
62 | The Commitnse shall coomgriss of at leaut three members ocloding an
it A, clirmet :

GLIWEY Anmmh-:nfﬂi-ﬂu;mn[m-ﬂuﬂhlmﬂ—m

G2 Miembores of the Commitiee phall ba somdnstedd nnd sppoiited by the Boand;

S{2¥d} | The Howed shull bmyve sntherity o rernoee and  sprpoind any meenber of s
Commioee;

E- - ) e

S=230e) In cane of desth, realgnsrion, dsqualifiostien, or removel of any membor of
the Commithes or in eny other oases of veosnoles, the board shall #8511 the
;::mcywpm 1840 (one hundrod sighny? days of ocoanring weoh yacancy in Wi

s2)1H | Tha i of the Commiltre moy sppuint or co—opl amy wrimenal
empeTE m‘hﬁ:(a)nfmﬂ‘mthaﬂnmmju:e ﬂviaﬂwhnd:ﬂ.lhe

meamber, i the Chalmperson fecls thet advics or snggestion from WA
wuch coernal expert endfor mesnben(p) of sail sball be required or valoable

for the Cormemiites;

GZ2¥g) | The compeny secrresry phall aor as thy seormary of the Commilttee:; -

6{Z¥0} | The guonom of the NRC mesting nhall not oonstiaite wifhount sitemonnee of
a% least an independen: dirsotor; N/A

GLZIE) Na momber of the WROD shaell recelve, aither discSy or ndirecthy, sy
remmernion S oy wiviery or coosulteocy molo o ofExwize, otber thum |
Direcior's fees or hororeeriam fem the compsemy.

g%; of the NELC
SA)e} | The Bosrd ahall sslacr 1 (one)] member of the NEC to be Chelrpemon of the
Cmmwﬁnﬂbuumm .

dmmdwmnmwﬂmpﬂﬂmmu
reascn of absence of the reguler Chalipernon shall be doly recorded in ths Ni&
it

&) | D Choftparson of the NERLC ahall e the somaull poerl mesing: (AGM) o
e the queriss of the dsherbobisrme:

Proreidied that in ehesnos of Chaitperson of the NRC, any other imernber from e
MEC gwll be eelootad 40 be prosad in the snme] perernl ceeebing CACERT) Sor ~
smewering the siumrebhoider s qoeies ond roason fixr cheence of the Chebrpezson of
the HELT shall be meccrrded 1 fiup rorrive of e AGRL,

64y Bl et vng off iiee BB
6=y | The NIC shall conduct ot legst one mpeting in g finencial yeor; N
6(4)b) | The Chatrporann of the NEC may oconvand ANy SOaTEemyy maeting upen
requart by sny member of the WRC, Wi ch repodtnbie Ihcideors armse
SN | The guorum of the mpeting of the NRC shall be contitutnd in presence of
aither two mambers of tea thind of the mesmhes of e Conmmittes, widabewer is A
higher, whome pressoce of en depeindent diremtor in ost es requoioed. aoder
coneiitlem IWo.
{aWdy | The prococadinga of sach mesding of the NWRC phall duly be recorded in the
mimirtes end snch mimiies shall be confirmad in the maxt meeting of the NiA,
MR
753 Eols of tha ML
G5y | MR ahall be independent and neaponaihle or acocuabis 1o the Fomed s Y Mr:n-ﬁnﬂh Lreciay
= the aharabolders; Hrpeet o fie '
S{3Wb} | HRC uhall overnes, among othare. the bilowing mehery and meke repost
with recommendntion to the Boswd: b 20
GBI lentms the coiberia: for defermining gquadificaions, positve atixibutes
o irdeperdinee of m dibsctor =l recommessd] & policy 1o te Bomwnd, ] Do
reinting t© tho srevmnamton of the dirsetomm wp lovel enscutive
connldaring the fbllowing:
TCEKP}[H{ The lovel and compulidon of rormuneston i ressonable and sufficlem to
a) attract, roimm and motivale oEcble ditectory ® Tm the compmmy - ]
el e
ﬂﬁxbmmmhtlmﬂpntmmaﬂmtOMhdmmm ~ no
L) sppropriain perit L em; =
ELEWENLDK] Romnnerwiiom o directors, top lowvel exscotive involves n balenee batwesn (st
o)y fized end incentive peay reflecting short end Jong-term performanes « fraeEe Do
objectives apprs o the of the end :
GSIMICIEY| Devising o polioy on Bosnds diversity talring into conskleration agn, ¥ I oo

pender, experiance, othnickhty, edusationsl bockgromnd wud nutiennlity;
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B{FHb)(iii}

Identifying parsone who o= quulified fo becoms directies sl win may be
wppointed o top level executive position in pecorisnce with the oriledia ladd
ooy, anid pectrmnend thedr aprelntnent and remoal o the Boank

SE B

G{HOUYY

Idmhﬁ!mgﬁempmy‘lnﬂdiﬁremplomnmmmd
dessrmine their ssiection, tranaier or replaceswnt and promotion critering
and

S(5)(b)Cvi}

Developing. reconmuending snd reviewing snounlly the company's humen
resomrees end tralnlng pollcies;

¥ 8 |¥| ¥

B{5Xc)

The campatny ahall discioss the nominsgtlon and mmeasration polisy and
the evalustion criteria snd sotivities of NR.C during the year st a glance in
{ty anme| report

¥

7.

Extsrnal or Sistwtory Auditors.

7(1)

The isaner company shall nod engajee it extemal or vtetptory muditors to perfiarm the following sssvices of the

coinpicTy, tarnsiy-

713

eprainl or valisbon seovices or firesss opiniony,

The Stmivtory Auditor
hive declared their

conmpllancas.

LA

finmnial infyrmation systsme desipn and bnplsmento oo

T

bonk-leeping or other services relstad o the sccounting records ar flnems]al
siriememiyg

T Xiv)

rETViDEs;

(L))

: il it

TG

“imiernel sudit o0 OF e p—— =—

T{1)(vii)

sy sexvices Gl the Andit Commitize detcrmnines;

v}

audit or certificetion esrvices on complisnce of corpomte govermunes Ay
required under condition No. 9{1}; and

TCOEY

any other service thint encates confilet of iberest.

2| 2 |2jeld ) L ]| 2| <L

e AL

@

No perines o eployees of the esctemnal imutle firns shall posissis gy dhane of the
gerrprry  they e Gl lemst diping the tenure of thoir aodit asigernent of tht
cunpany; hin or her famity membes also shafl not hold any shores in the snid
oEnpETy

Provided that spouss, son, daughter, father, moher, brother, sletar, son-in-law
and deopghtor-in-lnw shall bo comvidered s Smily members.

g

"

Measting) o anseer the quatiss afths gharehnlders

Matntaining a webutie by the Company .-

&(1)

The coeyperrry ghall have an offfciel webslts linkesd with tha webeits of (hs
sloulc exchange.

4

The company shall keep the webmite fimetional from the date of Lsling.

53

The compeny shall make pveilable the detniled disclosnres on its webaite s
requived under the Hating regulatinng of the concerned stock exchangs{g).

Reportng wnd Compllanes: of Corporaie Governanes.~

#(1)

‘The company shall obmin & cerificare from a practicing Professional
Agoountant or Secrutery (Churteres] Accoumient or Cost and

Avcgunmant ar Chartered Secretary} other than Sis statutory suditor or sodit
firm om yearly basiz regunting compliEnce of conditions of Corpomts
Govemance Code of the Commission and ahall mych certificate ahnll be
diselosed in the Anrual Report

R St

from M/ Shafig
e

Bamk & Co.

Chartered
Accoumtants for the

from 1% July,

19 to 30™ Jume,
2020

22)

Corparare Govemence Code ahnll be appointed by the sharcholders in the
wmusl genesal mosting,

93)

The dicclors of the compsny shall sisip, in scocordamee with the
Anmnesure-C atisched, In the directom’ report whether the company hae
complied with thess conditions or not
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Chairman'’s
Message

Honorable Shareholders,

1 welcome you to the 45 Annual Genersl Meeting of Jamuna Oil Company Lid. At the beginning of my
speech, I would like to pay my deep respects to Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman
on the oceasjion of Mnujib’s Centennum. I would also like to express my gratitude to Hon’ble Prime Minister
Sheikh Hasine, under whose excellent leadership Bangiadesh has become a8 World Role Model of
development today. 1 am privileged to place before you about the company’s achievements, performance and
business activities for the year caded June 30, 2020 through Annual Report

As a subsgidiary company of Bangladeah Petroleum Corporation (BPC), Jamune Oil Company Ltd. is playing
a leading role in marketing of petroleum products in Bangladesh at the price fired by the government. JOCL
sold 14,87,823 metric tons of petroleum products during the vear 2019-2020 and the compeny earns profit
after tax T 200.18 crore. Your company has continued unintermupied supply of fuel oils across the eountry
in this worldwide Corona Virus pandemic situation. Company’s turnover and net profit have declined in the
year of 2019-2020 due to limitation of country’s economic activities for Corona Virus pandemic situation,
Te expand business, JOCL has signed a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with Omera Gas One Lid,
to establish LPG {Auto gas) refucling station and signing of memomndum of understanding (MOU) with
different eight 1.PG marketing companics namely, BM Energy (BD) Ltd., Beximeo LPG Unit-1 Lid., Unitex
LP Gas Litd., Bashundhara LP Gas Ltd., Jamune Spacetech Joint Venture Litd., Energypac Power Generation
Lid., Laugis Gas (Bangladesh) Ltd. and Petromax LPG Ltd. are under process. As per agreement JOCL will
earn Tk. 0.50 agrinst per liter sale of LPG (Auto gas). On the occasion of centennial birth anniversary of
Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, initiatives to set up three model petrol pumps
by JOCL’s own finance and two by dealers finance have been taken. Establishment of two model petrol
pumps unger dealer’s finance scheme is going on in full swing. Operating income will increase in future as
consequence of the above developments.
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I am pleased to inform you that the Construction works of Jamuna office Bhaban, Dhaka (2** phase -3" to
20* floor) project is continuing with good speed. Now structural work of the 15t floor is in progress, After
completion of the project, rental income of JOCL will increase significantly. Many essentigl development
works including incresse of storsge capacity have been completed in the yeer under review. Construction of
dolphin oil /RCC pucea jetly in place of pontoon jetty/Lj-3 at main installation, potenga, chatfogram will
start socn which will increase operationsl capacity. A consultant has been appointed for development and
modemization of firefighting system &t main installetion, Chatfogram, In addition, consultants have been
sppointed to operate Tanker, Tank lorry and Tank wsgon loading-unloading activities at the Main
Installation / Depots in mechanized, automated systems. Apart from this, feasibility study is going on to
install new depots so that operating and marketing activities may be increased in future, The operational
efficiency of this company will increase by implementing these projects.

The board of directors always gives the highest priority to the investors return. We are glad to inform you
that the boerd of directors has recommended higher rate of dividend i.e. 120% (Tk.12.00 per share) cash
dividend against EPS Tk. 18.13 for the income year 2019-2020. Jamuna Oil Company Ltd. has deposited
amounting Tk. 68,06 crore to Govt. Excheguer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Income Tax and others taxes for
the income year 2019-2020 which will contribute to development of the country.

I'would like to express gratitude to our respectable members, customers, business associates, Government
and others stakeholders for being with us with support and co-operstion. We are grateful (o Bangladesh
Petroleun Corporation (BPC) and Bnergy and Mineral Resources Division for their continucus support and
co-operation. [ would also like to thank to all the Board Members for their cordial efforts and Management
feam, Official, Staff, Auditors, Bangladesh Segurities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchanpe
Lid. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. for their gincere efforts and support.

Wish you good luck, good health and long life.

(Md. Abu Bakr Siddique)
Chairman (Secretary), BREC

Chairmin, Board of Directors
Jamuna Oil Compeny Limited
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

45th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Esteemed Shareholdess,

Assalamu Alsikum Warahmatullahe Wabarakatohu.

On behalf of the Board of Direciors, 1 welcome all of vou to the 45® Anmual General Meeting of
Jamuma Oil Company Limited. Considering health risk issues the AGM has to be arranged in Digital
Platform due to worldwide Corona Virus Pandemic. I extend a very warm felicitation and
congratulation to you for attending this occasion through digital platform.

This Annual Report & Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30" June, 2020
prepared in adherence to the provision of section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 of the
Securitics & Exchange Rules 1987 and International Accounting Standards (IAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are presented formaslly for your kind consideration and
approval.

Business cutlook:

Jamuna Oil Company Limited, a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporaiion, markets fuel i.e.
petroleum products. The overall aim and purpose of the company i8 to ensure the supply of fuel oil,
LPG, bitumen and lube oil at the doorstep of the people atl 2 timely basis by good management and to
carry oul the marketing activitics smoothly. The company has been making significant contributions
to the overall econemic progress and development of the couniry by continuous supply of petrolenm
oils, such as Octane, Petrol, Diesel, Furnace Oil, Kerosene & Jute Batching Oil in remote arcas of the
country al the price fixed by the govemment. The company is also marketing other products such as
lube and grease, bitumen and LPG.

Overall sales of the company's products during the year have decreased over the Inst year. Demand of
fuel oils has decreased as the government announced & general holiday for the corona virus epidemic
and overall reduced economic activities. The sale of Dicsel and Furnace Oil will b subject to further
challenges in the future, as the opportunity to import both Diesel and Furnace Oils by own
meanagement of encrgy-based government/private power plants and to start using LNG for power
generation. Demand and sales of Kerosene are diminishing day by dey as the production of electricity
in the oountry is increasing and new arcas are brought under electricity. With the opening of the Lube
and Grease, LPG and Bitumen business at the private level, the company is facing direct challenges
in marketing products as the supply of these products increases at the private level and fthe price is
more competitive, With the infroduction of Auto Gas, the demand for Petrol and Ociune may decrease
in fiture. However, all efforts to promote marketing of Lube Oil and other fuel oils through the
company's well-cstablished sales network and efficient human resources development are
contimuing, It is hoped that in the near future, the company will be able to generate optimum returns
from all sectors by playing a leading role in the sale of Lube & Grease, Bitumen and LPG along with
all types of fucl oil.
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The Statement of product marketad by the company during the year 2019-2020 and the comperisen with the previous year:

— E i B R
HOBC (Octans) 71,484 75,112 72 0.52
MS (Petrol) 96,765 98,665 (1,%00) (1.93)
SKQ (Kenogens) 37,481 43,427 (5,946) (13.69)
HSD (Diesal) 11,74,265 13,33375 (1,59,110) (11.93)
FO (Furnace Oil) 95,446 175,137 (79,691) (45.50)
JBO (Jute Batching Oil) 3,711 3,445 166 | 4.68
Total Pedroloum oll 14,79,152 1725261 (2,46,109) (14.27)
Lube & Grease 3,507 4,354 (847) (19.45)
Bitmmen 1,586 12410 (10,424) (84.00)
LPG 3,178 4,614 (1,436 (3L.12)
Total Other Produet 8,671 21,378 (12,70m) (59.44)
Grand Total 14,8723 17,46,639 (2,58.816)) (14.82)

From the above table it is notewarthy that the sales of petroleum products of the company during the
financial year 2019-2020 was 14,87,823 M. Tons which is overall 2,58 816 M. Tons or 14.82% less.
Total marketed products of the company for the financial year 2019-2020, contains 14,79,152 (99.41%)
M. Tons of petroleum oils and other products are 8,671 (0.58%) M. Tons, Out of the marketed petroleum
oils, the main Diesel is 11,74,265 (78.93%) M. Tons followed by Petrol with 96,765 (6.50%) M. Tons.
Besides, marketing sheres of other products are Kerosene 2.52%, Furnace Oil 6,42%, Octane 4.80%, Jute
Batching Oil 0.25%, Bitumen 0.13%, Lube & Grease 0.24% and LPG 0.21% respectively. Information
on the sale of the mentioned petroleum products is also displayed through the pie chart below:

ﬁ PRODUCT WISE SALE INTHE YEAR 2019-2020
—

m HOBC (Octans)

" M5 (Petrol)

= SKO (Kemsens)

H HSD (Diesald),

= FO [Furnace OIl)
80 (Jute Batching OIN
Lube & Grease
Bitumen
LPG

From the comparizon of the above mentioned sales, it is seen that sales of Octane increased by 0.52%
over the previous year. Sales of Octane increased due to government restrictions on the sale of Qctane
and Petrol illegally by various fractionation plants. Sales of Petrol, Bitumen and LPG decreased by
1.93%, 84,00%, and 31,12% respectively over the previpus year, Overall sales declined dueto a
decline in demand for fuel products across the country due to Covid-19 situation. On the other

SKQ sale decreased by 13.69% compared to previous year because of increase of ion of
electricity and enhancement of electricity network i.e. electrification of new areas of the country.
Demang of diesel has decreased due to Corona virus pandemic and use of LNG by the power plants
resulting diesel sale declined by 11.93%. Sales of Furnace Qil decreased by 45.50% in the financial
year 2019-2020 due to decrease in demand of Fumnace Oil at Government / Private level power plants,
Besides, the decline or increase in sales of other producis was normal,

| | 5 | L TEL
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
49
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Important Information regarding Gnesscial resmiis;
Particulars 2019-2020 20182019 Tner./(Desr.) I‘;{,"‘{,'g"
Total Opersting Income 1,355495283.00 | 1,649,774,552.00 |  (294.278,269.00) (17.84)
Total Cost 1,143,673,158.00 | 1,126,177,811.00 17.495,347.00 152
Operating Profit 211,822,125.00 523,596,741.00 | (311,774,616.00) (59.59)
Other Income 2,673,519,751.00 |  2,717,012,074.00 (43,492,323 00) (1.60)
Net Profit 2,885341,876.00 | 3,240,608,815.00 | (355,266,939.00) (10.96)
Provision for Werkens" Profit participstion (5%) 144,267,004.00 162,030,441,00 (17,763 347.00) {10.96)
Joint venturs company'y profit/(Loss) (79,278,680.00) 23,254,873.00 | (102,533,553.00) {440.51)
Profit before Income Tax 2,661,796,102.00 |  3,101,833,247.00 |  (440,037,145.00) {14.19
Provision for Incoms Tax 659,947,414.00 762,253,619.00 |  (102,306,205.00) {(13.42)
Profit after Income Tax 2.001,848688.00 | 2339,579.628.00 |  (337,730,940.00) {14.49)
Barnings Par Share 18.13 21.1% (3.06) {1449
Net Assat 17,822.373,032.00 | 18,507.893,043.00 {685,520,011) (3.70)
Net Asset Per Share 161.40 167.61 (621) 3N

Operating income decreased in the financial year 2019-2020 compared to previous year as a result of
d.ec:raaseinsalesvolumensweﬂandecmseinoompmiy’smargin.Thetuhlexpmﬂihneinthe fiscal year
2019-2020 increased by Tk 1.75 crore or 1.52% over the previous year. Expenses have increased due to
inflation and other normal causes, Due¢ to the reduction of operating income and the increase in
expendlture the pmﬁtamhty ufthgﬁnnnmalyeardmdby'rkiﬂ 18 crore or 59.54% over the
previous year. Other income decreased by Tk 4.35 crore in the year 2019-2020 as compared to
2018-2019 and as a result of this reduction, the net profit before provision for workess profit
participition and welfare fund for the year 2019-2020 decreased by Tk 35.52 crore or 10.96% over the
previgus year. It should be noted that the anmuel results did not differ significantly with the quarterly
financial results in the year under review,

The Pre-tax Net Profit for the year excluding the allocation of 5% for workers profit participition and
welfare fund and adjustment of the loss from associste company Omera Fuels Limited armived at T
266.18 crore, Net Profit after Tax considering provision for income tax arrived at Tk. 200.18 crore which
is Tk 33.77 crore or 14.44% less than the previous year. Similarly, the Eamingg Per Share (EPS) arrived
at Tk 18.13 in the year 2019-2020 which is Tk 3.06 less than last year's Tk 21.19. On June 30, 2020 ths
company's Net Asset Value (NAV) per ghare stood at Tk 161.40, which is Tk, 6.21 ar 3.71% less than
previous years NAV of Tk.167.61 on June 30, 2019. The company owns 19.45% of the paid-up capital
of MIL Bangladesh Limited which is listed company and market price of the share has fullen as a result
the net agset value per share of JOCL has declined. There has been a negative effest in the overall fincial
result due to COVID -19 situation.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND PROFIT AFTER TAX

350

2017-18
371.50
48107

0 Z0i3-16
250,13
19590

201617 2018-19
510.1%

23396

201820

X426 200,18
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Transactions with related parties
Transactions with related parties of Jamuna Oil Company Limited have been stated in the notes no, 2.11
and 34 to the audited financial statements for the year 2019-2020 enclosed herewith.

Invesiment:

Investment in Associate Company

Jamung Oil Company Limited signed & JV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limited with
regard to formation of Mobil Jamuma Fuels Limited (MJFL) on 26 July, 1998 and atfained parinership in
the company, Jamuna Oil Company Limited invested a tofal tune of Tk. 8.77 crore against 25% share in
the company. Subsequeatly Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL) has been renamed as Omers Fuels
Limited (OFL), The company (JOCL) has 25% ownership in Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) against
investment of Tk. 8.77 crore as 87,70,000 shares of Tk. 10.00 each. Subsequently, in the financial year
2018-2019, JOCL invested ancther 10 crore against 50,00,000 right share @) tk. 20 per share including
premium, As a result, the company's fotal investment stands at Tk 18,77 crore. At the end of the year, the
investment of the company at OFL was Tk.10,40,66,853 (Notes to the Audited Accounts no: 5.3) after
adjusting loss of OFL. Net Asset Value (NAV) of each share of OFL was T 64.44 each as per audited
financial accounts ended on 30* June, 2020.

Investment in Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) has been accounted for under Equity Accounting Method in the
year 2019-2020 under review considering OFL as associated company as Jamuna Oil Company Limited
has 25% stake in OFL and participates in management decision making process. Omera Fuels Limited
(OFL) earned net loss after tax of Tk 31,71,14,721.00 for the year ended on 30th June 2020 and hence 25%
loss ie. T.7,92.78.6R0.00 has been adjusted with the profit of this company.

Omera Fuels Limited {OFL) has invested to its subsidiary companies, which are Tk. $6.43 crore to Omera
Tank Terminal Limited against 99.999% shares, Tk 1.40 crore to Omera Logistics Limited against 20%
shares and Tk, 25 lac to Omera Chemicals Limited against 25% Shares, The land for terminal installation
owned by Omera Tank Terminal Limited has been acquired by the Chittagong Port Authority and allotied
land elsewhere, where the new Tank Terminal is currently being constructed. Omera Fuels has mourred a
loss of Tk. 35.87 crore due to scrapping of previous Tank Terminal, after adjusting this loss the company
has made a loss of tk. 31.71 crore. Revenue of Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) is expected to increase if new
tank terminal is esfablished and start of full-fledged business activitics of Omera Logistics Limited and
Omera Chemicals Limited.

Investment in Shares

Jamuna Oil Company Limited signed a JV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limited with
regard 1o formation of Mobil Jamyna [ubricants Limited (MJLL) on 26 July, 1998 and aiisined
partnership in the company. Jamuna Oil Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 877.00 Lakh sgainst
25% sharcs in the company. Subsequently the company hes been renamed as MJL Bangladesh Lid. MIL
Bangisdegh Limited released an TPO valued at Tk 40.00 {forty) crore and was ligied on the Dhaks and
Chittagong Stock Exchange on September 2011. The shareholding position of the company at MIL
Bangladesh Limited fell to 19.45% after the issue of shares of Tk. 40,00 (Tk.4,00,00,000 shares at & price
of Tk_10 each) crore.

MIL. Bangladesh Limited started commercial production on 08 May, 2003. Since inception to 30 June, 2020
JOCL eamed cash dividend of Tl 16,069.02 Lakh and 5,28,51,900 nos. bomis shares from MIL Bangladesh
Ltd. On June 30, 2020 the total number of shares, including bonus shares, owned by the Jamuna Oil
Company, stood at 6,16,21,900 shares of Tk. 10.00 each with 2 total market value of Tk 407,32,07,590.00
(market value of Tk.66.10 each as on 30-06-2020), MJL Bangladesh Limited approved 45% cash dividend for
the financial year ended June 30, 2019. According to the declared dividends, the company has eamed Tk
27,72,98,550.00 as cash dividend in the fnancigl year 2019:2020, In addition, MJL Banpladesh Limited has
announced & cash dividend of 45% for the financial year ending June 30, 2020, From this, the company will
earn Tk 27,72,98.550.00 us cash dividend in the finumcial year 2020-2021.

| JAMUNA QIL CONMPANY LIMIIELD
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30,00,00,600 ordinary shares of Tk, 10 ench. 300,00,60,000.00
Paid-Up Capdiai:
11,0424 600 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 cach 110,42,46,000.00
Clasgification of Shareholders
Shareholding position ss on 30 June 2020
Pgrticplarg No.of . .
m_ No, of Share 9%
#) Bangladesh Petroleum Carporation i 66,346,774 50.08
b) Institutions (Financial & Others) 249 31,395,001 28.43
Local 242 30,567,140 27.68
Foreign 7 828,861 0.75
¢) Individuala 9,298 12,681,825 11.49
Logal 9,232 12,592,359 11.41
Non-Resident Bangladeshis 54 68,232 0.06
Foreign 12 21,234 0.02
Total : 9,548 110,424,600 100
SHAREHOLDING POSITION AS ON 30 JUNE 2020
=Y
TET
L
® Bangladesh Pefroleum Corporation 60.08%
B Institntions (Local) 27.68%
" Institutions (Foreign) 0.75%
B Individuals (Local} 11.41%
® Individuals (Foreign) 0.02%
# Individuals (NRB) 0.06%
Finsnelal Results & Appropriation:
a) Fioancis] regults:
Particulsre 20192020
Nt Profit before Income Tax 266,17,96,102.00
Provision for Incomne Tax 65,99 47 414.00
Net Profit after Income Tax 200,18,48,688.00
Balanos of undistributed profit of the previous year 117,57,63,750.00
317,76,12,478.00
2019-2020
120% Cash Dividend on share capital of 110,42,46,000. 132,50,95,200.00
Trunsfer to Gensral Reserve 50,00,00,000.00
Undistributed balanct catried forward 135,25,17,278.00
Torel = 317,76.12.478.00

o JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Dividend:
Reviewing the interests of reputable shareholders, current year's activities, firture plans and capital
expendifures, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend of 120% per ghare for the financial
year 2019-2020 that is Tk, 12,00 per share. The payment of dividend will require Tk,132,50,95,200,00
in the year 2020-2021. The Company has not declared any stock dividend as an interim dividend and

will not in the future.
Iﬁ DIVIDEND PER SHARE IN LAST 5§ YEARS
140%
1200
100%
BO%
40% L 2
2%
21516 2016-17 2017-18 201819 2015-20 (Froposad)
« Cash Finencial year e
Paymenty to the Government Kxcheguer:
Ttem wise statement of contribition to Govemment exchequer for ths year 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 are us under:
Takn in Lakh
Fimanecinl Year 20092020 2018-2019
Value Added Tax 531.89 710.11
Income Tax 6,063.02 8,532.18
Others 211.38 219.13
Total 6,806.,29 9,461.42

Dhring the year 2019-2020, the company deposited a itotal of Tk. §,806.29 lakh in Government
exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Income Tax and others. In the last 2018-2019 financial year the
amount was Tk 9,461.42 lekh, which means that Taka 2,655.13 lakh has been contributed less to the
National Treasury this year compared to last year. The company’s contribution to the Government
freasury has declined mainly due to the decline in the company's business activities.

== PAYMENT TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER
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Corporate Governance !

The company has been trying its best to improve the standard of corporate management by taking
necessary steps. Jamuna Oil Company Limited is pledge bound to adopt necessary measures of good
governance abiding by all prevailing rules & regulations and as consequence of these efforts, e-filing &
e-iendering have been introduced under e-governance programme. As the Company is enlisted with
Dhaka Stock Exchange L1d. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., financigl statements and shareholding
report, have been submitied to the concerned authorities in time. Compliance Reports as per SEC
notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ADMIN/S0 dated 03-06-2018 and other operational &
financial information are attached here for your kind information (Annexwurs A, B, C, I-IV).
Corporate Social Responsibility:

Jamuna Oil Company Limited as & state company performs various social activities according to the
corporate social responsibility (C8R) policy. The company has providad a total of Tk. 35,50,650.00
in vatious socio-cultural institutions, educational institutions madrasas & mosques and charitable
institutions and for distribution of blanket, treatment of cancer patient, begger rehabilitation under
CSR activities during the [inancial year 2019-2020. Similar social responsibility activities will
continue in the future.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

The management suthority of the compeny always secks to evaluete end enhance the overall
performance of the company. Government performance management system has been infroduced to
evaluate the quality and quantitative performance. Under this, the annual performance agreement of
this company has been executed with Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation with Energy and Mineral Resources Division. It is expected that the activities described
in the executed agreement can be implemented efficiently and cffectively. In order to implement the
activities mentioned in the Annual Performiance Agreement, the mansgement suthorities regularly
organize internal meetings to review the progress and provide necessary guidance to all concerned.
It is to be noted that the annual performance sgreement executed on 2019-2020 was implementad at
about 91.00%.

National Integrity Strategy:

Under the government's directive, a coordinated action plan has been formulated to implement the
national integrity strategy at the company level. An official has been appointed as the focal point for
the implementation of the national integrity strategy. An integrity committee has been formed in the
company to implement the national integrity strategy. Meetings have been conducted by focal point
with participation of stakeholders. In addition, other action plans, including s-governance,
simplification of innovative initiatives and services, strengthening accountsbility, monitoring and
evaluation are under the integrity strategy. The management authority of the company has provided
all the necessary guidance for the proper implementation of the activities mentioned in the integrity
sirategy. According to evaluation of action plan of National integrity Strategy, the company achieve
90% vzhue in the financial year 2019-2020.

Officer- Employee Relation:

During this year, the company maintained a cordial and peaceful environment for labour relations.
According to the Bangladesh Labour Law, the workers' various demands are gettled through bilateral
agreements within two years. Signing of two years agreement is under process between the
Company Authority and the Jamune Oil Company Labour Union for the years 2019 and 2020, The
management authority of the company has always sought to take various measures to enhance the
intemnal efficiency of the company's manpower, improve their performance and work environment,
Due to the good relations between the officers and employees, the company will be able to make
Turther progress in the future.
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Humen Resource Development:
Skilled, capeble and dedicated humen resources are very impertant for the development of the
organization. The company has a number of skilled human resources to camry out comprehensive
activities related to the distribution and marketing of fuel oil throughout the country, including fuel
oil handling, storage, safety and secunity sssurance. Other necessary steps have been tulcen including
participation in training and workshops in the country and ebroad to further improve the quality of
human resources. This year, & total of 398 officers and employees participated in various training and
workshops in the country end ebroad. In this regard, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and
Bangladesh Petroleum Ingtitute made special contributions.

ANNUAL REPORT

2018-2020

Environment Protection and welfare activities:

To protect the environment, treea have been planted af the company's main installations and depots.
This year, various entertainment programs like banguets, sports, cultursl events etc. have been
organized. The company takes various national days seriously. On the other hand, prizes were
distributed among the children of the employees for good academic results to encourage them to do
even better in future. Company authorities have always been vigilant to ensure that river pollution or
any other type of environmental pollution does not occur as a regult of fuel oil transport activities and
has ensured infrastructural facilities.

Esplanation Pertaining to Audit Report @

Joint external auditors put observations on 3 (three) nos. meatters in their audit report for the year
ended on 30th June 2020. The Board of Directors clarifications on the observations are given below
for kind information of the sharcholder.

Ohbservatiens of Joint Extanal Anditers Clarification of Company Authority

1) The Coomany’s ‘Trade Recetvables &re cartied frwand ln | Falaeoss with sundry debiory are sisled balow,

the staternwat offinsncisl poglion amounting 10 The = : =

1,365,287,938, Out of which Th.134,578,955, TK.50,100,405 - Ny X U gUatation Aviikt (1)

and TE.S5, 770,737 remudning &= récelvable from  Power Bangladesh Power Dovelopment Boand- 13,4578 935.00

Devloproass  Boerd, Banglodesh Cheenical Industries | | Bemgiadsih Ruilway- 43,64,74,502.00

Corparstion and Chattopram Cliy Coeporstion respectively | | Bengladesh Chamical industriss Corpr.- 5,01,00405 .00

gince long dme, The compoeny nudecorrespoodences | | Defemse- 56,00, 30,804.00

with partles 1o reslios the ouistending baluscss but the | | Chittsgong Port Anthority - 10,55,50,338.00

anioun] aréyed W be realized, (Note-3) Chatinprem Clty Comoration- 57.70,737.00
Buliks Filing Ststioo- 4,43,71.237,00
Crzl Shipping Tins- 1,46,94,567.00
Kustie Suger Mills Liwnted T1.57.503.00
Ohers- 59,185,800.00
Totsl 134,52 57,038
L Provision for doubtil debis- (57,84,326.00).
Ned Todal 135.95,03 61200

Bythis time emounting Teka 77,97,593.00, Take 23,23,53,663,00, Teks
1uﬁ41msmma1mxmmmmmmmwm@r
Port  Auborityd

Mfills

totel realizod amownd of take 86,38,92,494.00, Money suit is
Rangnur digtrict jodse court ageinst amount of Toka 4,43,71,237.00 Iying
with Balska filing Station and alio a Cass against Coral Shipping Lines in
pending in the high court to recover amount lying with them ATl cfforts mre

contimuing to recover fhe cusEnding mnomts

Limmited, Bangisdesh Eailway, Chittsgong
Drefensereapectively Mow Taka 49,56,11,118.000 cutsteniding after deducting:

with

2) Property, Flani end Bquipment heave been carried forsmod
wiffhoitt meimtsining sny comprehenive recordd. We coulld
ot obtuin srfficisnt approprsts mudit svidencs relating to
the location and existence of opening carrylng amount of
Property, Plant and Bquipment, (Note-3.1)

A doiniled sohoednle of fxed swseis of e compeny hes beoo prodooad 1o the
el mditons but they demended comprebensive noplotee of fimed ageets of
the company. The company mnintaing ssscts cand along with detailed schedule
of fixed pswoin. In fotore nevessary oiions will be mken us per sdvice of the

axherral anditors,
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Observations of Juint Exste=nal Anditors

Clsrification of Company Anthority

S)Thcﬂmmnn]rlwhulﬂ??ﬂamufﬁuhold]mﬂ
valned ‘at BDT.2,78,49,084, cut of which Isnd

230 srres ‘re yet o be registered in the newee of the
compary, Dut of the freshold land, lmmd messuring 1.7116
mpumdhﬂhﬂhgmgbrynwhltdsndﬂjssti
Anthority for constructing Airpore road withon! payment of
compemtion. o the compmy. The compmmy hm mo
sgeemend  with. Chitiagong Dry Dock [ for using
possemion althongh the company sent several rominders to
Chitlagong Dry Dock Lid. to eeevnte kase ajresment or to
mhepommdﬁnlmiwﬂn(hm

Regisiration of lend mesnoring 2. 30 sered s delaying die to misprinting of Deg
No in the gazeite notificetion fur soquinition of band. Necosery srps hive been
tmkey o complete regisrution of the lamd by rectifymg the Dag Mo o the
przettc noiifiatipn, The lmd is in the powscssion of the Company, Compuny
owned lnd messuring 210 sercs hus beem cooupying end using by Chittagong
Dry Dock L4 sincs long, Subecquently 1.7116 acres (74,558 git.) of innd has
been feund by physical messrement oooupied by the Chittsgong Dey Dioek
1id Chittagong Tiry Dock Lid paid full rent wp 0 the year 2000 und partisl
rent for the pericd from 2001 to 2014 for ueing thiy Iand, The compeny
commynicaizd soversl timez with Chittegony Dy Dock Lal, fo pay the
outstanding rent nd sign 8 lease agreomsnt, Signing of lews agmements to

eoanomiv benefit that could have been generared

weitie the issup is umdsr process, The rempining Isnd measuring (03859 pores
ﬁumuidmﬁ(ﬂubal’)

has besn used by CDA for constriction and mcisnsion of airport road amd
recsvery of compomation figm CDA iy under procesa,

Audit Commitiee:

An sudit committec was formed in accordance with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission. The purpose of the formation of the Audit Committee is to develop the
Company's internal financial control system and to inform the Board of Directors of the Company's
updated financial information. Audit committec meetings were held to analyse the annual budget,
quarterly and annual fingncial reports of the company, and such reports were presented by the andit
committes to the company's board of directors. The Aundit Committee hag been given full autherity to
examine the financial and other matters of the Company. A total of 4 meetings of the Audit Committee
were held in thiz financial year. Quarterly, Half yearly, annual financial statements arc examined and
reviewed in that meeting. The audit committee report is included in the company’s annual report.

Retirement and Nomination of Directors:

One third of the directors retire on the bazis of seniority at the Anmual General Meeting, in accordance
with the rules of Articles 139, 140, 141 and 143 of this Company's Articles of Association. In this
general meeting, Mr. Mollah Mizamur Rahman, Mr Sheilkkh Md. Belayet Hossen and Mr.
Hassanujjaman will retire from the board of directors. Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman Mr. Sheikh Md.
Belayet Hossen and Mr, Hassamujjaman are eligible for re-election, so they are proposed to be
re-clected.

According to Corporate Govemance Code issucd by Bangladesh Seouritics and Exchange
Commission BSEC/CMRRCD{2009-193/217/Admin/90 Date: May 21, 2019, the position of
sharcholder director of the company has been vacated. According to the article 128 of Article of
Association, one shareholder Director will be elected in this Annusal General Mecting,

In eccordance with section 1(2) (a) of Notification Number- DSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
Date: 03-06-2018 issued sz the Corporete Governance Code of Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange
Commigsion, independent dirsctor has been appointed by the board of directors. His appointment will be
approved in the 45* Annual General Meeting. Whether the Directors are involved as Directors of any
other company or member of any commiites is disclosed in brief profile of the Directors,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

Nomination and remungration committee (NRC) as per corporate governance cods of Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notified vide notification no, SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/80
dated 03-06-2018 about nomination of Directors and determination of remuneration committee has been
formed.
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Appointment of Anditors:
Company’s external Joint Auditors M/S Ahmed Zaker & Co. Chartered Accountants and M/S Hoda
Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired in this Anmual General Meeting. As M/S
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants heve not comipleted three years as auditor, they
arg eligible for re-appointment as the auditors of the company and due to completion of three years
duration of audit M/S Ahmed Zaker & Co. Chartered Accountants is replaced by M/S Rahman
Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants as per nemination of BPC with existing audit fee of Taka
three lac (Subject to equal distribution). The shareholders, therefore, have to approve appointment of
external joint anditors of the company to hold the office until next Annual General Meeting.

Appoinment of professional for Certification on Complisnce of Corporate Governance Code:
M/S Khan Wehab Shafig Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountanis has been recommeded for
certification on compliance of corporste governance code as per relsted clsuse of corpomate
governance code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commisgion (BSEC) notified vide
notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/80 dated 03-06-2018 for the year 2020-2021
at existing fees (Tk.30,000.00) The sharcholders, therefore, have to approve appoiniment of M/S
Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co, Chartered Accountants for certification on compliance of
corporate governance code of the company to hold the office until next Annual General Meseting.

Development of ICT to build up Digital Bangladesh:
Installaﬁunafcomputmimdautomaﬁonsystmisgoingontomodm:isethehytodayuctiviﬁmmd
gs a part to materialise the vision of Digital Bangiadesh. Instaliation of network has been completed
by thia time for computerized accounting system and to bring other activities under networking
system. Company’s Head Office at Agrabad Chattogram, Mein Installation at Patenga, Chattogram,
and Regional Sales Office of Dhaka, Fatullah Depot, Daulatpur depot, Baghabari depot, Chandpur
depot and Sylhet depot have come under this netwarking system, The processes are going on to bring
all depots and all regional offices of Jamuna Oil Company Limited under the compuierized
networking system. A development project has been taken to manage Tanker, Tank lomry and Tank
wagon loading-unloading and product delivery management activities at the Main Installation/
Depots in mechanized automated system. The company has introduced e-filing and e-tendering under
e-governance programme. The Company is now taking the advantages of internet system for its day
to day business by using the internet at its Head Office in Chattogram, Liaison Office in Dhaks and
different depots across the country, The company has & plan to introduce E-Commerce system in
future. The Company hes installed its own web-site which is being updated regularly.

Development works in progress & future plans:

Company's operational capability and storage cepacity have been increased by construction &
renovation of storage tanks at various depots and by expanding other operational facilities keeping in
view the increase of future demand. New 100 KVA diesel generators have been installed at Chandpur
depot. Construction of Internal Road und Electrical Renovation works at Barishal Depot has been
done, Boundary wall construction and renovation works have been completed on newly leased land
af Bhairab Bazar Depot. Semi Buried Horizontal Steel Storage Tank has been installed at Parbatipur
Depot (For 1® Class Octane storage). A consultant has been appointed for development and
modernization of firefighting system af main installation, Chattogram. In addition, consultants have
been appointed to manage Tanker, Tank lorry and Tank wagon loading-unloading and produoct
delivery mensgement activitics at the Main Installetion/Depots in mechanized and automated systerm.
Construction of the oil installation at Mongla, umder the supervision of BPC, hes been completed and
the company has spent one-third of the cost.
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Al pregent the bllvwing development Project/Works sre in progress: lakh Taka.
Deseription Caogt
Comatrpeticn of Jumuns, Offics Bheben protect; Dhaks (2nd phuss =3nd fo 208 floor) 12.383.00
The design, dewing o cstimetion of words for modernization of the frefighting system &t Maim 3499
Installution, Chattogrum,
Removetion of old office building at Denlstpur Depot 4518
Fire hydren type firefighting system design, enginsering, supply, installation, testing and commissicning 186.84
work al Deuletour depol,
Construgtion of Refaining Wall Com Boyndary Wall st Chendpur Tiepod 24.62
Recongtruction of Jetty at Barivhal Depot 195,85
Installation of 100 KVA divsel penerator at Bhwireb Bazar Depot. 19.95
Deep tubewell insiallsbon works at Dauletour depot. 4B.58
Jeity Renovation work at Chandpur Depaot. 76.70
work a1 Chandpur Depot.
Fuinre planning:

O Installation of 3(three) model petrol pumps on the occasion of the centennurn of Father of the
Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman.

Construction of a storage tank with capacity of 13,000 M.Ton at Main Instaliation to increasc
storage Capacity.

Construction of a storage tank with capacity of 5,000 M.Ton at Fatulla Depot to increase storsge
capacity.

Construction of dolphin oil/RCC Pucca jetty in place of pontoon jetty/LI-3 at Main Installation,
Patenga, Chattogram to increase operational capacity.

Undertaking development projects for the management of mechanized and antomated systems at
Main Installation /Depots for tanker, tank lory and tank wagon loading-unloading and product
delivery management activitics.

Implementation of financially viable projects on unused land st various places owned by the
company.

Construction of Depots by the river Sitolokkha at Rupgonj and at Potuakhali near paira port.
Construction of permanent depot instead of Shachnabazar barge depot in Sunamganj.
Construction of a full depot at a convenient location in Jhalaksthi district by purchasing land
instead of barge depot in Jhalakathi.

Undertaking a project to set up a fully new depot at Bhairab Bazar.

Automation of all regional offices/ depot fuel oil management, sales and accounting activities of
the company.

Modemization of firefighting facilities at Main Installations and Depots.

Taking up development projects to utilize advanced information technology in the daily
activities of the company.

To establish and control modern security technology with all major depots to strengthen
monitoring activitics.

Ingtallation of a permanent Depot at Ghutail, Jamalpur.

Installation of a shore Depot by the Padma River at Mawaghat.

The Board of Directors hope that company’s business activities and income will increase remarkably
after implementation of development projects in progress and future plans, especially Jamuna

Bhaban, Dhaka,
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Demand for kerosene is steadily declining due to ingreased power supply. Due to the gradual increase in oil
imports by the public/private power plants under their management, the use of LNG in power gencration,
Demand for Diesel and Furnace oil will decrease, As the business of lube and grease, LPG and bitumen is
increasing at the private level, the marketing of these products is facmg a direct challenge. However, in the
context of continuous growth of economic ectivities of the country, it will be possible to tackle the marketing
risk of the product by increasing the company's well-gstablished sales network and applying appropriate
strategies. Details about risk factors are stated in the note no 2.34 to the audited financial statements,

The company is financially solvent and hence there is no need to borrow. Besides, the financial position of the
company 18 improving day by day and there is no need for working capital as the main marketable products
supplied by BPC on credit. Products are sold subject to cash receipiz and therefore the company has no risk
of liquidity or debt. In addition, the risk of foreign exchange pricing is not applicable as the company does not

import any products directly from abroad.

Future Frospect:

Many projects have already been implemented by the company, several development projects are under
implementation and future planz for implementing more development projects have been undertaken. In our
country, economic ectivities and communication are increasing rapidly. With the improvement and moedernization
of the marketing network and the adoption of appropriate sirategies, sales are expected to inerease in the future.
The company has plans to increase revenue in the future by taking necessary measures in the marketing of new
conventional Auto Gas. It is expected that operating income of the company will increase in future by increasing
other operating income including product handling The implementation of the Jamuma office building
construction project, Dhala (2nd phase - 3rd to 20% floor) will increase the income in the rental sector. Besides,
the reserves of the company are gradually increasing and the financial position is improving day by day. As s
result, there will be no problem in maintgining this company asg g geing conegm,

Acknowledeement:

The Board of Directors is expressing gratitude to the esteemed shareholders for extending their whole hearted
co-operation, advices and support. I, on hehalf of the Board of Directors would like to take this oppertunity to
express gratitpde and thanks to the Energy and Mincral Resources Division of the Ministry of Power, Encrgy
and Mineral Resources including other ministries, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries,
Buangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies And Firms, MIL Bangladesh Limited, Omera Fuels Limited, Banks and all other
related Government, Semi-Government, relsted sutonomous and Nop-Government orgenizations for their
continued suppaort and asgistance in achicving company’s performance. [ would like to express thanks and
gratitude to all Dealers, Agent/Distributors and all other customers of the company for their valuable support
and contribution.

1 specizlly express thenks and congratulation to all employees of all levels of the company for their tireless
hard work and. sincere effort without which the success of the company could not be achieved. Finally, 1
express sincere gratitude to the valued shareholdess for their support and confidence in the management of the
company.

In fing, 1 pray to Allah - the Almighty for day by day progperity &nd development of Jamuna Qil Company
Limited.

Thanks and gratitude to all of you once again Allah Hafez.

On behalf of the board

>4

(Md. Abu Bakr Siddique)
Chairman

JAMUNA OQIL CONPANY LIMIIELD
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE UNDER CONDITION NO. 9
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section
2CC of the Securitics and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as follows:
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ANNEXURE-1;

Compliances about Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company present a true and fair view of the company’s state of
affairs, result of its operations, changes in eguity and cash flows,

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have bean followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Tnternational Accounting Standards
(TAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The Internal Control System is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored,
There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a poing concern.

Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive action by or in the interest of controlling
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress,

ANNEXURE-II ;
The number of board meeting and the attendance of Directors during the year 2019-2020 were as
follows:
Name of Directors Pogition Meeting held | Attended
Mr. Md. Shamzur Rahman Chairman 11 11
Mr. Shanksr Pragad Dev Independent Director 11 09
My, Md. Sarwar Alam Divestor n 11
Mr. Mollah Mizenur Rahman Director n 10
Mr. Md. Manjurul Hafiz Direcior 11 11
Mr. Md. Rokon-Ul-Hagan Director 10 09
M, Saifoddin Ahmed Bhyiyan Director 11 T
Mr. Md. Belayet Hosen Director 01 o1
Mr. Md. Abdul Jalll Howladas Independent Hrector 11 11
Mr., Md. Giss Uddin Aneary Managing Director n 1
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ANNEXURE- ITI :
() Pattern of sharcholding as on 30 June, 2020
SL.No. Shares held by No. of share %  Remarks
Jormna Gl Cornpexy L34, s
A. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,63,46,774 60.08 :;iﬂir:m
Patwren Corpomstias,
B, natitutions 3,13,96,001 2843
C. Individuals 1.26.81.825 1149

11,04,24,600  100.00

(i) Direstors, Chief Exetutive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Finencial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and their spouses:
Directors;
Mr, Md, Shamsur Rahman - -
Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev - -
Mr, Md. Sarwar Alam - -
Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman - -
Mr. Md. Manjurul Hafiz - -
Mr. Md. Rokon-Ul-Alam - -
Mr. Saifuddin Ahmed Bhuiyan E -
Mr. Md, Belayst Hossen - -
Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar - -
Mr, Md. Gigs Uddin Ansary - -
Chief Executive Officer smd his spoores & minor children
Mr, Md. Gias Uddin Ansary - -
Company Secretary and hin sponses & minor children
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam - -
CFO and their spouses & minor children
Mr. Md. Masud Kerim -
Hend of Internal Andlt and his sponses & minor chiidren
Mr. Arshad Asgar Chy - -

@i}  Esecutive (Top five salaried person other then CEQ,CFO,CS,HIA)
1. Mr. Md. Ayub Hossain GM (Marketing)
2. Mr. Q.M. Monzir Rahman ~ GM (Operations)
3. Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin DGM (Operstions)
4. Mr. Md Mehidur Rehman ~ DGM (E&D, DLO)
5. Mr. Md Jashim Uddin AGM (RT)

(iv) Sharchelder having ten percent (10%) or more voting
Interest in the company:

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 6,63,46,774 60.08%
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ANNEXURE — IV (Al:
RT. FERATIONAL AL DATA
Particniars 2019-2030 28i8-219 2917-30iS 201&2m7 NS 6
QORPORATE OPERATIONAL RESULT
Product Hendling : Quantity (Lac Meiric Ton) 14,88 1747 1834 16,68 16,05
Net Barnings on Peiroloum Products (Lac Th) 10,469.20 13.067.52 1340962 12,414.84 8,719.96
Crther Operating Income - 308575 3,43023 3,402.59 397147 4,958.08
Overheads/Exponacs 1143673 11,261.78 10,734.99 13,217.74 10,374.97
Oper=ting Profit/{(T.oes) " Z,11822 5,235.97 6,077.22 3,168.57 3,303.07
Other ncome - 26,735.20 2717012 | 32.84532 | 28,19435 | 2407964
Nt Profit/(Loss) bafore WEP & WF L 28,853.42 32,406.09 38,922.54 31,362.92 27,3821
Cemiribution to WPE & WF " 144267 1,620.30 1,246.13 1,568,153 136914
Share of profitloss) of associates (etot) ** (792.79) 132,55 173.98 - -
Profit{lors) before Tax " 26,617.96 31,018.34 37,150.39 29,754.77 26,013.57
Provision for Insome Tax " 6,589.47 7.622.54 9.043.03 7.368.66 642336
Net Profit after Tax i 20,018.49 23,395,480 28,10736 | 2242511 12,590.21
KEV FINANCIAT, INFORMATION
Peid-up Capitel (Fig. in Lag Taks) 11,042,46 11,042.46 11,042,46 11,04246 | 11,042.46
Number of Sharee  (Fig, in Lac Shares) 1,104.25 1,104.25 1,104.25 1,104.25 1,104.25
Net Assetw/Eharchoiders Fund (Fig. m Lac Tio) 178,223.73 185,078.93 179,330,70 |  184,384,73 | 158,387.89
Net Assers Per Share (Taks) 161.40 157.61 162.40 166.98 143.44
Earmning Per Share  (Taka) 18,13 2119 2545 20,31 17.74
Divideod Por Share— Cash (Taks) 12.00 13.00 13.00 11.00 10.00
- Siodk : = 5 Z .

Current Aspsis (Fig. in Lec Tuls) 361,97043 354,025.81 42901376 | 44008682 | 33943810
Curront Lisbilitiea  (Fig. in Lao Teks) 299,182 43 26249462 37154437 | 39799042 | 37505036
Current Ratic 1.21 1.50 L15 111 091
Return on Sharsholders” Funds (%) 10.82 12.64 15.67 14.16 12.97
TOTAL OUMAN RESOUBCES 481 E2 =2 533 40
Executive & Officers 114 124 131 134 125
Stuff & Worken 367 384 a9l 399 415

'I‘hsrc are " . r marketing

Company
Limited (JOCL), Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) and Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) under
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC), A comperison of three marketing companies’ financial and

operational data during 2019-2020 are summarized below:

Amount In corore Taka

Particulars JOCTL MPL POCL
Sales (MT In Lakh] 14.88 19.9& 19.63
Mt Earnings an petroleum prnducls 104.69 210.53 21B.46
Administrative, selling & distribution expanse 114.37 126.93 230.41
Total operating profit 21.1B 11104 72.E9
Profit after tax 200.18 307.92 272.96
EPS (Taka) 18.13 28.45 27.79
Net Asset Value Per Share (Taka) 181.40 148.21 157.64
Net operating cash flow per share (Teka) 20.38B [27.78) 80.91
Number of empioyes 504 410.00 1009
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Value Added Statement
For The Year Ended 30 Juns, 2020
[ Taks In Lakh |
2019 -2820 = % 2018 -201% %
Value Added- Net Farning on Petroleum Prodocts & Others.— _39.,497,96 100.80 _A43,.900.42 100.00
APPLICATIONE
Goverament Bevemue & Taxss 6,842.78 1732 7,385.06 17.96
Salnriss & Renefite to Employees 6,102.61 1545 5,602.27 1276
Administretive & Other Expenscs 2,099.66 532 2,208.%4 5m
Finmocisl Expenscs 1,72631 437 2,038.30 4.65
Wotkets Profit Participstion & Welfire Fund 1,442.67 1465 1,620.30 3.69
Dividend to Sharshalders (Proposed) 13,25055 3355 14,355.20 32.70
Retxined by The Company 8,032.38 2034 10,190.45 23.21
3949736 100.80 43,900.42 100.00

Value Added for The Year 2019-2020

Batzined by tho _ Govermment Bevesue & Tex

Salaries & Bexoftts to Employecs:

- Administoive & Other Expenecs
i\“—m —_——

\_ Woskoam Profit Panlelpetion & Welfare Fond

Valoe d for The Year 2018-2019

\wmmmapmaw;lmm

s,
JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
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AUDIT COMMITTEE’S REPORT

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Direciors was formed in
compliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Notification No, BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018:-

F Am i

Mr. Dider-E-Alam Mohammead Maksud Chowdhury Director Member
Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain Director Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam Compeany Secretary Scerctary

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of intemal control system and
provides the update information to the Board of Direciors. The commitice is empowered to exemine the
maiter relating to the financial and other affaics of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Commiftee cover ell matters specified under clause-5(3) of the
Bangladesh Seourities and Exchange Commiggion Notification dated 03 June, 2018, which also includes the

following:-

(1 oversee the finuncial reperting process;

(i)  monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

(ii) oversee hiring and performance of external suditors;

(iv) review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval ;

(v} review along with the management, the quarterly and half vearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

(vi) review the Management’s Digcussion and Analyzis before disclosing in the Annual Report

(vii) review statement of all reluted party transactions submitted by the management; and

(viii) oversee the determinstion of audit fees based on scope and meagnitude, level of expertise doployed
and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external anditors,

The Audit Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC"s Notification and submitted
their report to the Board of Diirectors,

(77—

(Shankar Prasad Dev)
Ol e

Aundit Committes
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Ahmed Zaker & Co. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of the JAMUNA OIL
COMPANY LIMITED, as st 30 June 2020 and the related Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended together with the notes numbering 01 to 39 ammexed thereto.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the financial statement, prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards (LAS) and Intermational Financial Reporting Standeards (IFRS), give a true and fair view of
the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 and other applicable lews and regulations.

Basdls for qualified opinion

1) The Company’s Trade Receivables are carried forward in the statement of financial position
amounting to Tk. 1,365,287,938. Out of which Tk.134,578,955, TK.50,100,405 and TK.5,770,737
remaining a8 receiveble from Power Development Board, Bangladesh Chemical Industries
Corporation and Chattogram City Corporation respectively since long time. The company made
correspondences with parties to realize the outstanding balances but the amount are yet to be realizad.
(Note-8)

2) Property, Plant and Equipment have been carried forward without maintaining any comprehensive
records. We could not obtain mufficient appropriate audit evidence relating to the location and
existence of opening carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment. (Note-3.1)

3) The Company has total 59.9703 actes of freehold land valued at BDT.2,78,49,084, out of which
land measuring 2.30 acres are yet to be registered in the name of the company. Out of the frechold
land, land measuring 1.7116 acres possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Lid and 0.3859 acres of land
acquired by the Chittagong Development Aunthority for constructing Airport road without payment of
compensation to the compeany. The company hag no agreement with Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd for
using possession although the company sent several reminders to Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd. to
execute lease agreement or to return the possedsion of the land. Eventually, the Company is deprived
economic benefit that could have been generated from said asset (Note-3.2)
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Emphssis of Matters

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:

i) No balance confirmation certificate has retumned by the related party to verify the amount of
BDT(24,293,006,666) of related party balance. (Note — 34.00)

ii) The company has not followed the circular no. 53.00.0000.331.22.001.20-18 Dated: 19-01-2020
of Ministry of Finance. (Note: 5.2, 6.1, 10.3.1)

iii) The requirement of IFRS-16 has not been complied with in respect of accounting of leasehold
land valuing Tk.10,191,301 as disclosed in note 2,5 and note 3.1 of the financial staternents,

iv) While computing Gratuity liability, the requirement of 1A8-19 about creating provision on the
basis of Actuarial computation has not been followed. The company meintains an unfunded
CGratuity scheme for its permanent employees in accerdance with Gratuity rules and provision as
on 30 June 2020 is Tk. 869,989,772.

v) As per IA8S-36, Para-09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there
is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity shall
estimate the recoverable amoumnt of the asset”. Here the company did not make sny impairment
test as per provision of LTAS-36.

Key Andit Matters

Key audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the fGnancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matier.

|
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Revenue Recognition
Refer to note 20 and 21

The Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
matters

We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter because revenue is one of the
key performance iIndicators of the
Company and therefore there is an
inherent risk of manipulation of the timing
of recognition of revenue by management
to meet specific targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to the
Company’s customers due tp the fact that the
documents of confirming the acceptance of the
products (HOBC,MS SKQ,HSD,FO,JBO,LP Gas,
Lubricants, Bitumen etc) were provided by
numerous dealers/customers based in different
Depots. There is a risk of differences between
the timing of acceptance of the products by the
Company’s customers and when revenue was
recorded. Accordingly, there could be potential
misstatements that these revenue transactions
are not recognized in the proper reporting
periods.

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on
the following:

D> We conducted substantive testing of
revenue recorded over the year using
sampling techniques, by examining the
relevant supparting documents
including sales invoices and challans.

P> We have checked the Govt gazetie
regarding sales price and commission
thereon with DO, invoice and party
ledger to confirm the Net Earnings
during the year.

Furthermore, we tested the sales
transactions’ recognized shortly before
and after the reporting date,

RATEABIY 1 1A
St T LINR
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Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment

Refer to note 3.00

2

The Key Audit Matter

How our andit addressed the key andit
matiers

» The company has a large number of
property, plant and equipment [tems.
Due to latest improved technology and
time obsolescence the impairment may
exists.

» Management has concluded there is no
impairment in respect all assets. This
conclusion reguired significant
management judgment Hence we
considered this to be key audit matter.

Our audit procedure in this area Included
among others;

» Assessing  the consistency  of
methodologies use for depreciating the
assets;

> Checking on a sample basis, the accuracy
and relevance of the accounting of PPE
by management; and

> For selected samples, performing physical
observation to assess management’s
determination on whether the egunipment
is obsolete, and testing the assumptions
used in estimating recoverable amount,
such as esdmated useful life and
replacement cost

» Examine mapagements periodic review of
property, plant and equipment for
determination of immpairment and obsolescence.
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Measurement of Deferred Tax
Refer to note 15

3 | The Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
mattei's

The Company recognizes deferred taxes
relating to property, plant and equipment,
investment in Quoted Share and associates,
employee benefits etc. which are very
complex in nature.

As such accounting for deferred taxes
involves management judgment in
developing estdmates of tax exposures and
contingencies in order to assess the
adequacy of tax provision. Hence, we
consldered this to be a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in this area
included, among others,

» Assessed the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of key
controls in respect of the Company
and the process of recognition of
deferred taxes.

» Uslng our own tax speclalists to
evaluatethe tax bases and Cornpany
bax strategy.

» Assessed the accuracy and
completeness of deferred tax, and

» Evaluating the adequacy of the
financial statements disclosures,
including disclosures of assumptions,
judgments and sensitivities. We
involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, control recognition and
measurement of deferred tax
Habilitles/(Assets).
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Valuation of Inventory
Refer to note 7

4 | The Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
matiers

The company have inventory of BDT
11,807,428,423 at 30 June 2020 held in
numerous depot.

We challenged the appropriateness of
management’s assumptions applied in
calculating the wvalue of the inventory

provisions by:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost
and net realizahle value. » Evaluating the design and
implementation of key inventory
controls operating across the company.

> Aftending inventory counts and
reconciling the count results to the
inventory listing to test the
cornpleteness of data

Informsation Other than the Financlal Statement and Aunditors’ Report Thereon
Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the finencial statement and our auditors’ report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is fo read the other
information and, in deing se, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Gnancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatemnent of this
other information; we are required fo report that fact. We bave nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financlal
Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994 the Securities and Exchange Rules, 198’? and

R
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the going cencern basis of sccounting imiess management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to ¢cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0.

Those cherged with governance ere responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Process.

Aunditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtuin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as a whele is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a gnarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will elways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and ere considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonebly be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of this financial statement.
Asg part of an andit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticiem throughout the andit We also:
¥  Identify and assess the risks of material misgiatement of the financial statement, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not deteoting a material miustaternent resulting from frand is higher than for one
resulting from error, as freud may involve collusion, forgery, infentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

€  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design amdit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

¢  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascmableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by menagement.

4 Conclude on the sppropriatencss of management's use of the going concern bazis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue 88 & going concern.

€  If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atfention in our
auditors” report to the related disclosures in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclugions are based on the audit evidence obtained
uptothedateofouranditurs' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Cnmpa.n}r to cease to continue ag gmng CONCET.
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€  Obtain sufficient approprigte audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statement. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company’s audit We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We comumumicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant andit findings, inchuding any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commumicate with them all relationships and

other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safegnards,

From the matters corarmmicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maiters

that were of most significance in the audii of financial statement of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matiers. We described these maiters in our anditors’ report unless law or

regulation precludes publie disclosure about the maiter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasenably be expecied to outweigh the public interest bemefits of such

commumication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, we also

report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

bB) inour opinion, proper boolks of accounts as required by lew have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examinstion of those books;

¢) the statement of financial positon and staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and retums; and

d) the expenditures incurred were for the purposes of the Company’s business,

AHMED ZAKER & CO. HODA VASI CHOWDHURY & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DVC-2012310893A8497976 DVC-2012290137AS787638
Signed By : _ Signed By

Chattogram Arup Ch FCA Showkat Hogsain

31" December, 2020 Partner Senior Partner

B AEBTE DD =17 £
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020
30 0z 30
Particulars Noteds) B e "‘;:I:m
ASSETS
NON COHRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 913,909,377 948,870,607
Capltal Work-in-Progress 4 1,059,801,973 199,063,496
Long Term Investment 5 10.764 046,319 5.,545.971.000
Investment in Assoclxts 53 104.066.853 183,345,533
1!&1&,522 6,877,250,636
CURRENT ASSETS
Short Term Investment ] 5,230,943,753 14451,521,043
Inventories 7 11,807,428,422 10,594,828,067
Accounts & Other Recefvable 1,79%,304,585 2,106,579,128
Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments 9 3,711,800,523 4,345,765079
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 9,646,475,885 7,903,467,533
36,192,043,16% 39,402,560 850
TOTAL ASSETS HEB& 7,691 g,g‘ 72811486
SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Share Capitzl 11 1,104,246,000 1,104,246,000
Caplial Reserve 12 152,833,103 152,833,103
General Reserve 13 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
Falr Valte Gain On Investment 3,387,681,451 4,639,530.350
Retatned Eamnings 3,177,612,478 2,611,283.590
TOTAL EQUITY 17,822,371,032 18,507,893,043
NON CURRHENT LIABILITIES
‘Provision for Gratuity 14 869,989,772 B63,750,437
Deferred Tax Liabiliny 15 423,261 497 658,706,191
1,2083.251,26%9 1,822 455,628
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors & Accruals 16 27,391 ,698,548 23,768,500,831
Creditors For (hther Flnance 17 424 647,879 339,444,096
Income T Payable 18 2030636734 2,108,859.107
Unclaimed Dividend 19 71,260,229 32.657.781
zsiayqzeso !E-}Qﬁleﬁ
TOTAL LIABILITIES 31,211,494,659 27, 771,919,443
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES 49&33&1'591 ﬁgvsim;&
Contingent Liabilitiay, Asssta and Commbtments 35 - £
Net Assets Velue (NAY] Per Shure 26 161.40 167.61

These financla] stetements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 December 2020

£L, L& W &

AAMED ZAKER & 0. HODA VASI CHOWDHURY & CO
DVC-201 231080 TALOTITS DIVC-201 23901 5TASTATERE
Elgnad By L . Bignnd By (5%

Date: 31 Docomber 2020 Paritier Seior Pactring
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAE ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 Jume 2020 30 June 2019
Farthculars Niote(s) Taka Taka

Nct Barnings on Peirolemm Products 20 1,046 919,688 1,306,751,345
Other Opersting Income 21 308,575,595 343,023,207
Total Income 1,355,495,283 1,649,774,552
Expenses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Fxpensss 22 (844,557,851) (807,363,218)
Fingngial Bxpenses 23 (172,631,347) (203,829,593)
Depreciation 31 (126 ,483,960) (114,985,000)

— (LI43,673,158) 177,811
Operating Frolit / (Loss) I11 823,135 523,506,741
Qther Incoma 24 2.673,519,751 2,717,012,074
Nt Profit 2,885,341,876 3,241,608,815
Contribetion to Workers' Profit Participation and
Welfare Fund @) 5% of Net Profit 16.2.1 (144 267,094 {162.030,441)
Share of Profit of Aszociates (Net Off Tax) 537 {79.278.680) 23254 873
Prufit before Tneome Tux 2,661,796,162 3,101,833,247
Income Tax (Expenies) / Benefits:

Current 18 (674,477,398) (755,077,750)
Deferred 15 14,530,134 (7,175.869)

(659,347, 414) {762,253,619)

Profit efter Income Tax 2,001,848,583 1,339 579,628
Other Comprehenzive Incpme

Unrealized Guing/(Loms) on Availsble-for-Sale

Finzncial Azsets 51 (1.472,763,410) {387.337,676)
Deferred Tax on Un-Realizad Gain/ Loss 220,914,511 58,100,651
Total Comprehensive Ineoms 149&739 ylllle‘Iw
Enrningy Per Shars (EPS) 25 15,03 2119

These fmemcinl Matcments should be read in conjunction with the eonexed notes
end were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 December 2020
and were signed on its belnt by

£k W~ T

AAMED ZAKTER & CO, HONDA VA CHOWDHURY & CO
CHARTHRED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACOOUNTANTS
TVC-0L TR LAMSTITS DVC-29L TS I TARTHTE0R
M vl By Signad By |
Date: 31 Deosrnber 2000 Pt Beerior Parivar
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Partirninrs

Badweos i oa 01 Tuly 2019

Fionl Cash Diiwidend for 2019
Other Comprebenaive Income
Net Prufit & the Year
Trmnsfbered to Genorsl Resorve
Tieforred Tax on Uln-Beatized Guln
Trensébered o Genoral Resarve

Habnce: s k. 3 Jrme 2873

Bobeace 01 July 2018 L4600 HRRILNY 1600000000 SIS WG TSR
Tinal Cash Diividend for 218 - - . - (LABSSI0E0N] (L435519,800)
Othee Componbentive ncome : : : (87397 . (367,337,576)
Mot Profit for fio Yoer . . - - 3wsme || 238 smEs
Deferrod Tax on Un-Realied Gain . - . 51,100,651 . 58,100,651
Tramirres) t (el emiree

(B.0705) 904,052,828 TT4822,803
Befirsce e ol 39 Jume 2019 LIMSON 1S58 1606000000 ASEMIN LSS 18 R9580

These financinl sinbements should be read in conjunction with the smosmwed noées
and were approved by the Bosrd of Directors on 28 Decamber 2020
ond wers pipnad on its babalf by @
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
Particudary Note(s) || 0 ume 2028 4.oue 2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Collection from Sales & Other Income 114,738,457,220 129,745,223, 479

Payment for Cost and Other Expensen (1118794200100  (139,052,525.346)

Bank Churges (2.246,128) (3,183,97%)

Income Tax Paid {606,301,750) (853,281,085)

Cash Inflow/{Outilow) from Operating Astivities (4) 2,250,479,931 {10,159,766,931)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of Property, Plant & BEquipment (24,307,002) (75,779,115

Capital Work-in-Progress (245,207,955) (234,489,304)

Investment in Fined Déponit Receipt {1,470,261,439) 39,794,919

Intereat on Fixed Deposit 1,349,624,148 1,633,894,600

Interest an SND 917,505,648 1,081,055.351

Dividend Receipt 277,298 550 264,003 858

Tnvestment #n OFL (Right Share) =~ (100,000,000)

Proceed from sale of Propesty, Plant & Equipment - 269,637

Cash Tnflow/{Ouniflow) from Investing Artivities () £04,241,998 2,608,839,946
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend Paid (1,396,917,35%) (1,431 312,434)

Creditors For Other Finance 85,203,783 (94,688,146)

Casli Inflyw/{Outflow) from Financing Activities (C) (1,311, 713,569) (1,526,000,630)
Nt Tncreass/{Thecresss) in Cash & Cash Bquivalents for the Year
(A+BAHC) 1,743,008,352 9,076,927,615)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 7,903,467,533 16,980,395,148
Unrealized Gain or Lost on Foreign Currency Tranzagtion - -
Cash and Cash Equivalenty at the end of the yesr 4 646475385 7.903,467,533
Net Operating Cask Flow Per Share ) 20.38 (92.01)

Thesa financial statements should be read in conjunction with the snmexed notes
and were approved by the Boarnd of Dirsctars on 28 Decamber 2020
end were signed on its behalf by :

Dirsctor
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

THE COMPANY & ITS OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated on 12 March 1975 as Private Limited Company under the
Companies Act 1913. Subsequently it converied into a Public Limiied Company on 23
June 2007 vide special resolution dated 03 June 2007 under the Companies Act 1994
(Previously 1913). The company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chitiagong
Stock Exchange (CSE) in 2008. The registered office of the Company is situated at
Jamuna Bhaban, Agrabad C/A, Chatiogram.

The company acquired all the properties, righis, interests, and asgets of Bangladesh
National Qils Limited (ex-Pakistan National Qils Limited) which were vested in
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporstion under an agreement entered into between the
Company and the Corporation, based on the audited financial statements of the Company
as on 31 December 1976. The Company also acquired all the properties, rights, interests
and assets of Indo-Burma Petroleum Company Limited (a subsidiary of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation) on (1 January 1986 based on the audited financial statements of
IBPCL as on 31 December 1985. Vendor’s agreement to this is yet to be executed.

The Company is functioning as a subsidiery of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporstion. The
business of the company is marketing of refined Petroleum Oil, Lubricants, I.P. Gas and
Bitumen.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES

Bagis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, other applicgble laws end regulations and the International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and Intemnational Finencial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement
including adequate disclosures, who approved and authorized for issue of these financial
siatements. The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income have been prepared acconding to IAS 1- “Presentation of Financial
Statements™ based on accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption
under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in Bangladesh and cash flow
siatement according to IAS 7 - “Statement of Cash Flows”.

Presemtation of Financisl Statements

The presentatmn of these 'ﬁnanmal Etltﬂm,ﬂtlts is in accordence with the guldchnes
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The Financial Statements comprises:

24

Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2(20;

Siatement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June
2020,

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2020;

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2020;

Notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Principal accoumnting policies

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company’s management for
significant fransactions and events that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1
“Presentation of Pinencial Statements”, in preparation snd presentstion of financial
statements have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent
with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these sccounting policies are sct
out below in one place as prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”.
The recommendations of LAS-1 relsting the format of financial statements were also taken
inio full consideration for fair presentation.

Application of Standard
The following TASs/IFRSs are applied to the financial statements for the year under review:
IAS1 Presentation of Financizl Statements
IAS 2 Inventories
T1AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows
IAS B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Events After the Reporting Period
IAS 12 Income Taxes
IAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment
IAS 17 Leascs
IAS 19 Employee Benefits
JIAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
IAS 28 Investment in asgociales
Financial Instraments: Presentation
Barnings Per Share

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asgefs
Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement
Financigl Instruments Disclosure

Fair Value Measurement

Revenue from coniracts with cusiomers

FTRT AT W, Prepamma vy i EBANTER
.--":.lll_r N L « SASIVAFMAIE Y LI LY
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2.11

2020 -
Application of new Standards (IFRS 16) yet to adopt

The Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new
standard and amendment to standard- IFRS -16 Leases

IFRS 16 climinates the earlier opersting/finance lease dual accounting model for leases.
Instead, there is a single, financial position accounting model, similar to current finance lease
accounting. [ssued in January 2016, the new IFRS is replaced the existing guidance in TAS 17
leases. IFRS 16 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Jamary 2019,

The Company is assessing the potential impact of application and adoption of IFRS
16-lease on ils fGnancial statementi. Managemeni has opted to adopt this new IFRS from
next financial year.

Reporting Period
The financial statements cover one year from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020,

Anthorization for [sme

The financiel statements have been duly authorized for issue by the Board of Directors for
the year ended 30 June 2020.

Femctional and Presentation Cwrrency

The [inancial stalements are prepared and presenied in Bangladesh Cumrency (Taka),
which is the Company's functional currency. All financial information has been rounded
off to the nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended 30 June 2019 for
all numerical information in the finencial staiements and the narrative and descriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the curmreni year’s financial
statements. Figures for the year ended 30 June 2019 have been re-arranged wherever
considered necessary (0 ensure better comparability with the current vear.

Use of Egtimates and Jndgments

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with IFRS/ IAS requires management
to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and
disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the
financial statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions atre
reviewed on ongoing basis, Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimate is revised and in any fiture periods affecied as required by TAS 8:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors,
Related Party Disclosure

Parties arc conmdcredmberelatedlfune of the partics has the abﬂltytocontmlthc other

s :'.:.:,T g decisions. The Compeny carried out trensactions in the ordinarg sne of
TS Oﬂﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂlengﬂlbamatcummcmn]rawsmthrelatedpamas latedina
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2.16

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
“IAS 7. Staternent of Cash Flows”. The cash generated from operating activities has been
reported using the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules,
1987 and as encouraged by IAS7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross
cash payments from operating activities are disclosed.

Accounting Convention and Assumption

The financial statemenis have been prepared based on historical cost convention basis and
eccordingly adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial
statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently
applied by the Company and are consistent with those of the previous year.

Golng Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for near fuiure. For this
regson, the direciors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements,

The current credit facilities and adequate resources of the company provide sufficient funds
to meel the present requirements of ils existing businesses and operations.
Materlality and Aggregation

Esch material item 88 considered by management significant has been presented separately

in financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has a legal right to
set off the amount gnd intends to settle on net basis,

Income and Expenses are presented on & net basis only when permitied by the relevant
secounting standards.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated
ot cost less accumulated depreciation and the capital work-in-progress (when arises) is
stated al cost in compliance with the requirements of “IAS 16: Property, Pluni and
EBquipment”. The cost of acguisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly atiributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use
inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

Maintenamee Activities

The company incurs maintenance costs for all major items of property, plant and
equipment, Repairs and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

Subseqeent Expendiiure

Thecompanymogmzesmﬂmmnymgamouﬂofanltem of property, planiam‘l
---;ﬁg the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is in :
ol the future economic benefits embodied with the items will flow
id the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred ajey

T Rl & & i g g e e moER S W Tk i
_.-"'.!II_r d L . AL IV -} ¥ LI yip § 8
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assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance i8 normally charged
off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it ig incurred. In sifustion where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulied in an increase in the future
economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the non-cutrrent assets, the
expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized
to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as expenses if
incurred. All are up-gradation /emhancement is generslly charged off as revenue
expenditure unless they bring similgr significant additional benefits.

Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment
On disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Statements of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income, which is determined with reference to the net book
value of the assets and net sales proceeds,

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation of an asset beging when it is availsble for use, i.c. when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Depreciation for an asset ceascs at carlier of the date that the assct is
classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS-5 and the date that the asset is
derecognized. the depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's
economic benefits are consumed by the entity. After considering the useful life of assets as
per IAS-16 "Property, plant and equipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied
equally over useful life of assets which is considered reasonsble by the management.

The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum are given below:

Category of Assets Annual Rate (%)
Building 510
Tank and Pipe Lines 5-15
Plant & Machinery 7.5
Up-Country Depots 7.5
Service & Filling Stations 10
Pumps Filling & Fire Fighting Equipment 5-15
Laboratory Office & Engineering Equipment 7.515
Vehicles & Other Rolling Stock 20
Railway and Jetty 5-7.5
Furniture & Fixtures 5.20

Returnable Packages 20
10
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Z.18

2.19

2.20

z.21

Investments in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Company has gignificant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policics.

The Company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial Statements using
the Equity Method. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor's share of the profit or loss of the imvestee after the date of acquisition which is
claggified as non-current assets in the statement of financial position. The investor’s share
of investes’s profit or loss is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss,

The statement of profit or loss reflects the Company’s share of the results of operations of
the associate. In addition, when there hss been a change recognized directly in the equity
of the associate, the company recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
statemenit of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from trenssctions
between the company and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the
associate.

Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by “IAS
2: Inventories”. Cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories
comprises of expendifure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is based on
estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Category of Stocks Rasis of Valuation

Petroleum Preducts Valued at cost, those from at ERL transfer Price
Other Products and Store & Spares Weighted average cost.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration given in return. After initial recognition, these are camied at cost less
impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.
Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are writien
off on congideration of the status of individual debtors,

Cash and Cash Fquivslents

Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as the cash and cash equivalents for
preparation of these financial statements as there was insignificant risk of changes in value
of these current assets.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assefs

Investment in shares of listed company has been valued at fair value being year-end stock
exchapg@@@muoted price in complisnce with the requirements of IAS-39 “Figsitg
Inst: r_‘I"_P'" Recognition and Measurement”. The said investment has been consiggred 5

T Rl & & i g g e e moER S W Tk i
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available-for-sale and presented as long-term investment, and accordingly, the gain on
revaluation has been shown under “Other Comprehensive Income™ in compliance with
the said IAS-39,

Investment in other shares is valued &t cost, intrinsic value was not congidered,
Accounts Payable & Accruals
Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities ere recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and
services received by the company, whether or not billed by the supplier,

Provision
The preparation of financial statements ie in conformity with International Accounting
Standards IAS - 37, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets™ requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements.

In accardance with the guidelines as prescribed by 1AS 37, provisions were recognized in
the following situation:
0 When the company hes & present obligation a5 8 result of past evenis;

3 When it is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and

[J Reliable estimates can be made of the amount cof the obligation

Management have shown the provisions in the statemenis of financial position at an
sppropriate level with regard (o an adequate provision for risks and uncertzioties. An
amouni recorded 83 g provision represented the best estimate of the probable expenditure
required to fulfill the current obligation on the inancial position date,

Other provisions are valued in accordance with IAS 37 — “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets™. Other provisions comprise all recognizable risks from
uncertain liabilities and anticipated losses from pending transactions.

Comparstive Information and Reclassification

Cormperative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financigl
siaternent and slso the narmative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the cumrent period finencial stateroents. To facilitate comparison, cerlain
relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been rearranged/reclassified
wherever considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation.

Restatement of Comparative Figures

There is no restated figure of these financial statements,

Revenuve Recognition

goae 1.e., Margin on products supplied by BPC and other gas companies are fpeog
it oslivery of goods to the customers. -
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2.27

The Company is engaged in marketing of oil products. The income it earns is termed, as
‘Margin’ that is fixed and determined by the Government. Jamuna has no control over
fixing the price of the products. Company records “Purchase’ while receiving supply and
*Sales’ while making delivery of the same congidering the nature of business and its
eaming, the management changed the presenfation of financial siatements in the year
20052006, According to the changed policy, sales net of cost of gonds sold (net eamnings
from petroleum products) has been directly presented in the financial statements, Before
2005-2006 purchases and sales were separately shown in the financial statements,

Dividend income is recognized cn approval of the said dividend in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and interim dividend is recognized after record date of relevant company.
Stock dividend (Bonus Shares) i not considered as revenue.

Interest on fixed deposit is accounted for on accrual basis.

Employee Benefits

Employee’s Provident Fund

The company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for ity permanent employees.
Provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions
parlly from employees and parlly from the company al pre-delermvined rates. These
contributions are invested sepurately from the company’s aasets,

Employees Gratuity

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors dated 25.03.2015 gratuity
scheme hes been followed. Under this scheme the employees are entitled to 2 (two)
months basic salary plus D.A. efter completion of 1 (one) year but less than 10 (ten) years
of service in the Company. In case of service life exceeding 10 (ten) years the employees
are entitled to gratuity payment as per scheme. The Gratuity liability has been created in
the financial statements as per guideline of IAS - 8, Para - 25, “Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors®.

Insurance

Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.

Workers” Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (WPP & W)

Provigioh for Workers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund has been made @ 5% of net profit
as per provision of the Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 and is payable as defined in the law.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax cxpenses comprises of cumrent and deferred tax Income (ax expenses is
recognized in fthe Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and
accounted for in accordance with the requirement of IAS 12 - Income Taxes.

Current Tax

Current’l‘axlsthccxpactedhxpayableonthetaxabl:mmmcforthcyca:,mdmy
adjus ) _-‘gﬁ tax payable in respect of previous years. The Company qualificpong,
¢ ded Company”; hence the applicable tax rate is 25% as prescribegy
&el, 2019. Tex on dividend has been provided at applicable maie. §
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Deferred Tax bl
The Company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with
the provisions of IAS 12: Income Taxes. The Company’s policy of recognition of deferred
tax asseis/liabilities is based on temporary differences (taxable or deductible) between the
cartying amount (book value) of assets and liabilities for finamcial reporting purpose and
its tax base, and accordingly, deferred iax income/expenses has been considered fo
determine nef profit afier tax and Earnings Per Share (EPS). A deferred lax asset is
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available,
against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting daie and reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent Habilities are curreni or possible obligations, arising from past eveats and
whose existence is due to the occurrence or non-ocourrence of one or more uncertain
future events, which are not within the conirol of the Company. In accordance with IAS 37
“Provisions, Coniingent Liabilities, and Contingent Asseis”, Contingent liabililies and
commitments are disclosed in note-33 of the financial statements.

Proposed Dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements (Note- 38) along with dividend per share in accordance with the
requirements of the Para 125 of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1: Presentation
of Financial Statements. Also, the proposed dividend has not been considered as
“Liability” in accordance with the requircments of the pars 12 & 13 of Intemationsl
Accounting Standard (IAS) 10: Events afier the Reporting Period, because no obligation
exists &t the time of approval of financial ststements and recommendations of dividend by
the Board of Directors.

Eammings per Share (EPS)

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of IAS 33 - Eamings Per
Share - dividing the basic eamnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
oufstanding during the year. Basic earnings represent the earningg for the year atiributable
to ordingry shareholders,

Diluted Earnings Per Share.

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope [or diluiion
Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign Cuwrrency Transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing
on the respective dates of transaction. The monetsry assets and liabilities, if amy,
denominated in foreign currencies &t the reporting date are translated at applicable rates of
t:xuhnnge rulmg at that date. Exchenge mate differences are charged as Ravenuc
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The Company has significant concentration of business transacted with a particular
supplier, BPC. If business with BPC is stopped suddenly, it will severely effect the
company’s operation.

The company does not have a concentration of available sources of labour, services, or
licenses or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely affect the operations of
the comipany.

233 Responsibility of the Board of Directors

The Board of Director iz responsible for the prepamution and presentation of these financial
statements.

234 Fmanclal Risk Management

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the company’s risk management framework. Rigk management policies, procedures and
gystems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company’s
activities. The company has exposure to the following risks from iis use of financial
ingtruments.

1 Credit risk

O Liquidity risk

O Market risk

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterpariy to a
finaneial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the
company’s receivables, Management has a credit policy in place and exposure fo credit

risk is monilored or #n ongoing basis. Risk exposure from financial assets, ie. Cash at
Bank and other exiernal receivables are nominal.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the rigk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations
as they fall duc. Typically, the company ensurcs that it has sufficient cash and cash
equivalents to meet expecicd operational expenses, including financial obligations through
preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline of payment of the
financial obligation and accordingly arranged for sufficicnt liquidity/fimd to make the
expected payment within due date.

In extreme stressed conditions, the company may get support from the related company in
the form of short term financing.
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Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and
interest that affect the company’s income or the value of its holding of financial
ingtruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within accepiable parameters.

[ Carrency Risk

As 8t 30 Juone 2020 there was no exposure to currency risk as there were no foreign
[ Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowing. There

was no loan which is subject to floating rates of interest. The company has not entered into
eny type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate as at the reporting date.

. _— 30 June 2020 A0 Jume 2019
it Takn Taka
3 PROPFEHTY, FLANT & EQUIPMENT
A, Cost
Opening Balance 1,597,824,576 1,742,516,415
Addition during the year 91,522,730 258,511,964
2.089,347,306 2,00L,028,379
Deletion during the year - (3,203,303}
Closing Balance (A) 2,089.347.306 1,997,824,576
B. Accomnisted Depreciation
Opening Balance 1,048,953,969 937,103,135
Depreciation Charped during the year 126,483,960 114,985,000
L1785 437929 1,052,088,138
Adjusted during the year - (3,134,166)
Cle=ing Belanee (B) !II’IES'EEH hﬂﬁw
Written Down Valne (WDIV) [A-B] 913,900,377 248,870,607
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2018-2020 i
30 Juoe 2028 3 Jume 2019
Prrtiesiary Taka Taka
4 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Opening Ralmce 199,063,496 147,307,041
Expenditure ineurred during the year - note 4,1 927,454,205 234 489 304
1,126,517,701 301,796,345
Cupitalized during fhe yesr - note 4.1 (66,715,728) _ (182,732,849)
Cloging Balanes 1,455,801,573 199,863,496
At Expradiinee Caphtslised At
Furticolers 0 July = ﬂ-"“'""' during the 30 dume
019 year 028
YEET
0) Chatiagram Terminak
Construction of Ol Stormge Thnk 2409.589 39,837,000 - 63 875,949
Renovation of Generator, Electric Main Switch &
bt zoom 1,997,344 1,578,537 3,575,881
Autrmption of M Inyialletion of Three 0l Co, 9,730,333 = 9,730,553
Renovation of Stanige Tenk No. 09 4,222,588 - 4227 588
1} Chuaittegram Offies
Rengvation of Canigen & Extention of Parking Ganage 45936 563,570 1,100,515
Construction of CMO Office & Ihadal Khma - 2,279,300 2979300
Model Filling Starion - Archimechtural Works 712.500 - 712,500
1) Dhaka Lizisn (ifice:
Dhala Office Building (2ud Phase) 136,648,757 £9,297,063 - 295,945 300
Limd Development & Rest House Comutryction st
Mirpur, Dhaks 7,192,350 1975243 9,167,593
") Ol [natallstion:
Consmuction of Mangla Qil Installstion il | 70484123 || Il 704,841 234 |
v) Bhatrab Bamr Depst:
|Construction & Renovation of Boundary Wall I | 2.256,084 || I 2256084 |
i) Fatullah Depot:
Reuowation of Jedy 12,242,860 = - 12,242,450
Construstion of Culvart - 5435935 5435935 .
Construction & Renovetion of Boundary Wall 1.715528 2,715,528
Installation of Fire Hydrant Syatem 32,661,000 32,661 000
vif) Furbatipar Depot:
[Construction of 2,00,000 Ltr. Cepacity Ol Storge Tank || I 1,600,880 || - 1l 1,600,380 |
wif) Depot:
Renovation of Jetty & Jeity Connection Road | I 3,169,137 || 3,169,137 | I
ix) Buriml Depot
Reconstraction of Jeity 1,661,230 - - 7661350
Construction of Internal Road - 3,707,118 - 3,707,118
x) Syllet Depot:
Construptinn of 1S00MT Gil tamgs Tank & Retaining Wall 8,064,930 11,271,226 19,336,156
Tnstallation of Dieep Tabe Well 92,000 - - 92,000
Instalistion of 200 KVA Sub-Siation - 2822 875 2822815 -
Construction of Sub-Station Room, Security Walth 5,167,840 5,167,840
) Chandpar Deput:
|Consiruetion & Renovation of Boundary Wall ] 578,000 || 059,005 || 1,487,005 || - |
| 30 June 2000 [ 199063406 || 927454305 || GIIETE || LASB0LET |
[ 30 June 2019 I 14387041 234,489,304 182,732 849 199,863 4%
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5 LONG TEREM INVESTMENT
In Bhares
MJL Bangladdesh Limited - note 5.1 4,073.207,590 5545971000
In Ol -male 52 £.690 K38 729 -
10,764,846,319 5.543,971,800
5.1 MIL Benpbadeh Lintied - noiz §
»i Miarket price Markst Valne Markst Vaine
Partlesiars o mm Anea B o T Bl Gainj{Tas)
38 Jume 2020 5 e 2028 20 Juns 2019
el L 6o || ammamme|  sssemiow A47763410)
Boms Sheres £2.851,000
Thstz] 61621508 2@& Sﬂlﬂ !H!a’?ﬂﬁlgl
Leae: Origginial Cout-note 5.1.1 17,700,600 §7,700.000
Fair Valee Galn eu Invesimeent 3,585,507 590 SAS8,271 000
511 Original Cost of MJL Bangindesh Limdted - note 5.1
8,770,000 |barcs G Tk, 10 cach at par fully paid-ap §7,700,000 #7,700,000
52,851,500 Shimvs @ Ti 10 oach sl par . y
SLGAL9% Shares of Tk, 10 sach ot par 7,700,000 7,700,000

512 The Company holds 1945% shares o MIL Banglades Limited.
813 JOCL carned 45% an 61,621,900 ibares L. TE. 277,298,550 s final Ctsh Dividend fom MIL Bangladeeh Limited for the year cuded 30 Juns 2019,

(e 264,093,858 far the year enisd 30 Jane 2018},

514 The markes valne of each whire of MIT, Bangiadenh incied sme TIC 66108 on 30 Joe= 2030 m Chiliegons Stnck Pechengs Timitnd

51 mFGE-noted
Prinsipal- Bank & Fitumolal Inséifution
Sonali Benk Ltd.
Agrani Bank Ltd.
Jimeis Benk 144
First Seourlty Talami Bank Ltd
WEB Giobal Bank Lid.

105

200,000,000
300,000,000
10,000,000
1,094,613,729
3,832,750,000
1,063,475,000

§,890006, 729
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A5 INVESTMENT N ASSOCIATES
(ot WoweSs B vidtedd 104 066 253 183,345,513
104,866,855 153,345,533

551 The Company bolds 25% dhures of Dmers Fasls Disndied.

£42 JOCL hun got allotment of &, 776,900 shares of Tk 10 sach of Cmars Foals Linelted (0FL) i consiclerstion of &Y, 500,000 valusd of its lnnd snd oash
00,000 by 30 Juns 215, JOCL hes got aliviment of 5,000,000 Right Shiwes of Tk, 20 esb({TE. 10 per shire provsinm inehuded) of Omems Fruls
Limnited (L) by 30 Juns 2019.

23,3 Omers Fuels Limited (OFL) lm oomcmencsd ite: sommercial sesivities i Angest 2013, Previows nmne of OFL was Mobil Jemms Tuels Limiled
(MATFL) and rensmed e O Fozls Timited (OFL) on 20 Ogluber 2011, OFL ban el vp 6 Tink Termxinal of 14 Tunks beving iot6l slorege capasity
uﬂn.onou:rummwmhmﬁuummmms.mmmm:ns.mmmmﬂmu
£7.50 Millien). The Teak Termitnl has stomaed contody taosfer and investory mansgemend gystem with no mamal intervemion and this s the
frat & only Tenk Terminel in Bangiadeh of Inteevational Standani end Cortifind by "Garmanincher Lioyd 8F7, & leading mtemationsl cartifleation
by,

534 Omers Fieels Limited invesnad in e mbaifiory compary tamed Omees Tenk Tersstea) Limttied (Formarly knon an Basteen Flgheries Limined)
thring the yesr 2015 smounting T $64,251 888 end (FL halds 95.94995% sheres of Omere Tank Termine] Elmbted.

535 Ommora Fnels | imited inrested In Hy sosociate company nomed Ouesrs Lagieries Dimited smonnting T 14,000,800 and QFL. holds 20% sheres of
Ounery Loghstiy Limdted,

£34 Oampera Fosis Limited invested in it ssacciste comnpany nemed  Omera Chanlesls Lintted smounting The. 2,598,000 and OFL hokls 35% shmres of
Omera Chenriealn Linsibed,

SA7  Mavesst of Tavestaeat In Asteslati
Opezong Bslanoe 183,345,533 60,000,660
Right Shira Valos (5,000,000 Ti. 20 ssch Ti. 10 per shura premviom mchalsd) - 100,060,000
Adlrtithon the yeur
Ehure of profit A{Loa) of equity stcounted Investen (Asscclancs) (73.278.4580) 23,254,673
Closing falense 104, 0 N33 153,345,513

The company bas sceounbed fte s breestment in assoclate Omers Posls Linifted uslng the aquity sccommting tstiod.
Nawl N of Bhures

Tdavemed of Sosreholding s Aseciiie
Op=aing balanse B, 770,000 8,770,000
Number of Right Shwn 3,000,000 3,000,500
Cloging balesee 13,770,088 13,770,800
Mol Nomber of Share of OFL 23000000 53,060,800
Forsastsge of Saarms of ssmcisier wea by Jummsa Ol Company Limdted 17 s
Oreypzmalip 5% 5%
Nom Current Amcts 437,177 4,790,347,790
Clarent Asets 1,109,549,833 002,725,134
Shure capital FX0,800,006 550,400,400
Revluntion Rescrve 3,117.680,008 3,117.500,400
Speciul Ressrvn for Thrvugh Crarge 11,999,317 .
Glesinml Brsenas 1,131,511 1,131,511
Retained Rurnings/(Losis) (332,424,63%) (17,417,899
Mon- Controting Lnteragt 141 317
Exnily Aftriboteiis to ovwmesr of ths cotspany — SS9 IS 1.052.113.920
Nom-L oot Linkriliics 1,777,554 AR 1,654,594.671
Correc LAkl ites 125136270 185,264,324
Thotad LialiRitie LR35 464,078 1,848,958,955
et Asewin valuw (NAY) por Share .

309,394,591

5255333
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Stewrea & Sured - Dot 7.3

71 Tnvesioels b= Trade - sote T

50 2019-2020
. 3 Jime 16290 30 Jmee 1N19
e Takn Takn
§ SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Yt Term hnvestroent in PVR- Puml & Pmencin! Tootitntinn 9,730,041 753 14,451 521,043
U TV YR
fi.4 This reprecmiis invsstmen t in FOR w0 (o the penind of 01 (une) yer.

Agrzni Bank Limiisd T40,523,038 653,221,177
Rupeli Benk Limited T5AB A 715164256

BASIC Bamk Ll 101,675,500 .

ICH, Chittegorg 315070,821 -
BI Commer—riz) Bank imitsd 1,595,240 55,430,247
AN Benk Limited 66,524,243 51,875,500
First Becnitty hismi Bankr | imived 4,361,177,020 5,041,706,240
Union Bank | imited 919,450,000 2174344515

Sooip] Islgmi Hank Tid. 163,450,000 -
BRAC Batk Lienftesd = SA00,000
Shabjulal Talursi bnk Limitad = S1E75.500

Standard Bank Lid, 3,000,000 -

Hationn] Buk Lid 23N -
NOC Bank Limited 50,000,000 FLHLIL00
EXIM Bank Limbted EOZ23.000 72,835,000
$,230,943,753 14,488.531,043

7 INVENTORIES

Trvemirrrien in Trace - noke 7.1 11,726,485,514 10,510,007 413

7 B— Y

Minjoe Products - sote 7.1.1 11397777657 10,198318,578
Mite Produris - aots 7.1.2 328 208,157 313788 835
m_“mma
711 Mnter Proshucts - netie 7.1
o | 3 June 315 || 3 June 2015
Higjer Prodes
COedpoey | Toa | Gty (tary [ Tals |
HORD 4,593,158 371551048 3,142 507 mmﬂ
ME 5458511 42340 356 55237
SED 795,796 433 A8, 107 10,514,543 m.m.
HED 147,631,653 B831463,0m0 135,647,013 &,000483,146
FO 13954 l.oss 9,267 13,791,084 546,264,837
RO 2255460 zaanienll 21303339
——— M TS TOISETIRST
713 Nifleer Praduets - sels 7.1
- = l nmal [ 5 June 19
L.F. Gus (Cylindery 1.359.1'.14 1.971,sm
Lukricamis ML Praduis m.sm 139,051,630 m.ma 177,637,842
Lubelcants Wanial zn.m,m =715 34,351,000
Ciresse 15,344 9,258,449
Biumen (M) m,m,ul 1,145 56,819,175
S 541 583 T F 7T
ey Materiuls - Labricamts 130,534 23,020,500
m.«l-n m,mm 147307 313,768,835
¥ Jmne W20 3 = 1
73  Storm & Sparm - meln 7 Tk
Non Retamahin Erpiy Packeges 6,658,579
L.P.03 Sz Mnterinks, IE963,356
2BANINT2
23710410
447232
BLSda609
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8 ACOOUNTS & OTHER RECEIVABLE
Acoounts Reccivable - no £.1 1,359, 503,612 122,013,356
Other Reoziveble - note 8,2 — SE0nTy 0 3BA65TI2
—mORE_ BINESTH LIS

FOL Produdts 1,320, 837 345 1,606,105 048
LG 18,768,765 25,757,817
Ritumse 5335817 5936817
1362357938 L72T,797 58
Provision e Doultfid Debey (5,784,326) {5.784.326)
1,359, 505,612 1,732,013,356

R12 Mo amoont wes dus by the Throsions (aeduding Menuging Dirscior), Munsgend & Offcery of the Compeny s sy of fherm soverlly snid jointy
withay other peRo
Due o meertaimy of resorery of T 44,371,237 the Company filed = vese agaiot the ety snd the cuze iy in progress i the conrl. Another Debions

bolding Tk 49,604,567 v aleo conzidesed doubiinl end the Compeny filed similer rooovery cose and in consequence T 35,000,008 was recovered
on 38 Qotober 2017 and balones T 14 894 557 i expeetad tt be recoversd pooi.

B3 Agesmg of Assmis Heceionhis

L than 6 monthy 14,342 677 1,101,186,034
Creee 5 rescmlis Trig Tssgs thagn 17 mgmih 151,019,833 26 810,327
Crver 12 monhs TT.908 483 77 201521
1348,367,938 1,727,197 581
Time of the Coslemer " Tcwn Thoen 6 Mowcfis || m?“"‘i | Over 13wt || /Ao 030 Jume, 2028
{A) FOL Prodsci
Prrsror Drevplopment Boend - . 134,578,955 134,576,955
Hangludesh Exilway 260,963 287 131,019,833 24,490,782 436,474,302
Banghatash Clivenioal Indnstrizs Corpovstion - - 53,100,405 50,100,405
Defencs 521,456,570 - - 121 456,579
Ohettogrem Port Anthority 105550330 . - 104,950,338
Balnkx Fillirg Siativn. = - 44,371,237 44,571,837
Coral Stuipping Ling - - 14,654,567 14,894,557
Eustiz Supar Mills Limited TAVT 403 = . 10,893
Other (Ioeloding Dendee/Diintribusny) - : 5,558 180 5,558,180
BES7E0 T 151,059,853 273,794,125 1320,583,358
) LP Gax
Diefenpe 38,574,225 - - 39,574,225
Private (including PenleTHiotritiiors) - - 194,540 194,540
OIS - 194,540 B0, 76,765
(Q_ﬂl—
Chsittopran City Capamiiin : - STITAT 3 THLTST
Private (Insinding Dealer/Tisiibutors) = = 166,080 164,080
. = 3.936,817 336,817
Tetall (A+B4C) 3 MLETE 161,019,853 279925483 1365267958
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AT 2018-2020
Parteul: 30 Juzx 2029 30 Jeze 20L9
® ADVANCES, DEFOSITS & FRE-FAYMENTS
Advances - nots 9,1 3,593,222 896 4,247 399,627
Dieposits -agte 9.2 95,435,111 B0.432254
Pre-Payments - pole 9.3 20,142 516 17,933,198
1,71 00 523 4,345, 765,079
0.1 Advanes -uote 9
Bangladeeh Petrolsum Corporation 209,346,561 334,427,393
Padma Oil Ca, Ltd, $37,887,080 812,300,851
Meghna Peboleim Limited 330,442.205 125,278,751
Bagtern Redinery Limitod 2399255 2306387
LPG Limited 172,454 172,454
Mobil Jemung Lybricants Limited 45,004,569 30,528,355
Adveme ncomes Tex 1,930,306,882 2076,705,102
Adveance apainet Capital Expenditiess - note 9.1.1 3,500,000 685,746,250
Standard Ariatio Ofl Company Limited 261413 168,546
Othery 433,402,477 179,765,534
3,593,222,8%6 4.247,393,627
911 Advenes againet Capitel Expendtiures - mote 5.1
Construciion of Mongla Ol Installaiion - 'BH2,246 250
LPG Import, Stomge & Botfing Plant st Mongls 3,500,000 3,500,000
3,500,000 688,746,250
92 Depectis - note 9
LG Limited 24,495 450 24 495,450
Siandard Amatic Ol Co, Lid, 3,500,000 3,500,000
BEaatern Lubricants Blendesrs Lid. 106,628 106,628
Others 70,333,033 20,175
98435111 B0, 432,254
8.3 Fre-Payments - note ®
Pre-puid Rent & Innmance 20,142,516 17,933,198
28,141,516 17,934,098
24 Advanee realizshic in Cash
Employees - Car, House Biiilding Loan eic, 50,845,088 37,153,906
58,346,088 31,153,986
§x  Amount recovershle or adinstable within twelve months from the date of
Statement of Finansdal Position. L6147 AN 1244564518
9.5 Aggregate ampunt dus by managers and officers of the Company. 87287 8,716,502
9.7 Amount due by the dircctors of the Company. = =
10 CTASH AND CABH RQUIVALENTS
With different banka:
Short Notice Depoait (SND) Acoount-Note 10.3.2 9,879,019, 789 7738482075
Crrment Acconmt - note 10.3.3 {296,839,269) {435,799,988)
9,582 180,520 7,362,682,087
Canh In Hend-Note-10:2 TB5 A45

FDR Receipt-Note 10.3.1
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30 Jome 2078 38 Jums 3019
Purtienlzrs Tk ke
102 i in Fumd
Hagobar] Depot 3400 1208
Rairub Ruzar Depot 18318 8,055
Bariea! Dopot 4621 18,669
Fogrs Office 52078 2542
Changhpur Depat 3,785 14,837
Chilbmary Diepot 3,086 22,530
Chathognim Offlce 36,548 21,096
Chatuogrem ‘Cerminst Office 483,413 391 807
Duatlsteptr Depot 7294 12,635
Dhnla Office 70,571 I8 H5T
Futallah Depot 19,1%0 5,067
Jubulti Deepot 3333 LR12
Khiikos Office 2,807 1AM
Mirngla Ol Enatallation 47,632 8817
Natore Depot 3,431 5983
Parbetipur Depot 112 $,084
Rajehabl Depot 51,293 1,002
Rangpar Depot 10,189 7,515
Sachana Bomr Depor 6567 3,600
Sremmivngnl Depot 29,728 11472
Syfhet Dept: 1,520 1,259
BELLTY 785 446
103 Cash ot Bank
Tied Deposit Reosipt 19,0501 53,434,166 500,000,000
Short Netice Depoalt 1003402 9,679,019,789 774,015
Curreat Account 100303 (296 B39 265% (435,799 988}
Byedd 614, T 7,901581.057
1031 Fheed Depult Reesdpt
AB Bank Limiied 32,029,218 =
Natiounl Bemk §fnvited 31 404,958 =
ICH, Chatingrem. = 600,000,000
63,434,156 OUS,B0E 800
1853 Specisl Nathe Depealt
AB Baglk Lol 796,137,249 729,575,196
Agran| Beank Limited 676,133,052 489,733,672
Pamk Asin Tid 57,512,726 33371355
BRAC Bunk Lid 166,256,089 139,541,701
Citi Bk 3,050,564 3,030,090
The City Bank Tid 94,578,521 1,514,856
Dutch Bangls Bank £ 44 42,357,747 31,072,572
Eastern Bank Ltd 122,590,068 163,813,296
Fimt Security Ialam! Bank Td. 1,222 918 220 -
HEBC 157,562,606 237 457,154
TFKC Bank L4d 655,754,834 1,717,261,0456
Mercesitils Bank Lid 899,439,131 706,898,976
Oris Bienk Ll 1,735,622, 615 685 004,198
Pubali Bank .44 845,837,526 1,021,642275
TPupeti Bank 1.5 463,046,767 35,510,520
Sonall Baile Limited 1,204,757 508 405,648,659
Soufhenst Bank Led 440,551,337 438,548,964
Seandard Chartered Baskc 10,957 352 10,895,163
Undted Cosmescial Bk Lid 193,232.736 644,777,390
Utters Bank L 84,212,739 39,664,462
3,279.019,738
1833 Carrent Asermm
Agran| Bank Limited 200y
Sontheast Bank Tid 595 340
bali Bank Lid (TH7,B34,309)

PA AT Ml FSMAEDE
m [ I Wik SWivir

--------
i |
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11 ARARE CAPITAL
101 Awiberised Caplinl =
Nmubey

300,008,850 Ordinszy shares of Tk 10 cach 3,008,000,800 3,008,000,50¢
112 Kammed, Schacribved and Pabdap Capltsk

5,000,000 mﬂudﬁmuﬂhﬁﬂrpﬂﬁrMum 0,600,000 50,000,000
105,424,600 | Ordinnry shures of Tk 10 each ismed au bonus - note 11.2.1 1,054 245 000 1.054 246 000
110424500 Orcinary shures of Tk 10 sach 1,104 246 8H) 1,104,245,000

1123 Bemmm Ehere Crpdtal
5,000,000 | Bonus sheres of T 10 eawh for 2005-2006 50,000,000 50,000,000
35,000,000 | Bonus sheres of Tl 10 each for 2006-2007 350,000,000 350,000,000
9,000,000 | Baoina iheres of Tk, 10 each fis 2009-2010 $¢,000,000 90,600,000
16,200,000 | Bonus shares of Th 10 ¢ach for 20102011 162,000,000 162,000,000
21,060 600 | Bonuns sheres of Tl 10 exch jor 2011-2012 210,600,000 210,600,000
9,126,000 | Bonna sheres of Tk, 10 exch fisr 2012-2013 91,268,000 91,260,000
10,038,600 | Bonns dheres of The 10 Sach for 2013-2014 100,386,000 100,586,000
s, | oS 000 Tose2ie. 000
113 Fealiion of shuonedioldings
[ 30 June 2030 IL 30 Jume 2019 |
Nexow of Searchelders Mo, of Ferecotage (%) of Ho. of Pereentape (%) of
Shiere aharelnidiog Bhares sismrehnliding
Rangiadesh Petrolenm Carporntion 66,346,774 F0.08% 66,386,774 6LE5%
Frertitions (Pinsncdsf & Others)
Local 30,567,140 ﬂ_sa¥| 2, 5501021 ﬁ?ﬁ|
Foreign 823,861 0.75% 1,510,200 13T%
I 00T B AN e 1814%
Treftvidnsls —
Local 12,582,359 114194 12909 001 11.69%
Nom-resident Bangludesha 68,232 0.06% 63523 0.06%
Forsign 21.234 0.02% I2576 0.03%
12681625 1LA% 13,065,605 1L.78%
—__110,24,600_ 190,00% 110,424,600 108.80%
114 Clamifiesiion of Shurehaldery by holding
I 3 Juns 2000 || 30 Jume 2019 |
R sCHalduge N of Bilders | Tutal Holdings (%) el Total Beldbngs (%)
Less then or equal 500 shires 6,641 0:83% 6,065 0.79%
301 tn 5,000 sheres 2367 3.49%% 2298 3.43%
5,001 to 10,000 shates 244 1.58% 23 LAdsg
10,001 to 20,000 shares 118 1.54% 128 L68%
20,001 tn 30,000 shires is 10695 33 L17%
36,001 to 50,000 shares 49 1.80% 45 L.59%
506,001 to 100,000 ib=res 27 1.73% 35 219%
100,001 1o 1,000,000 sharea &0 100436 49 10.682%
Orves 1,000,000 shares 8 T7.90% 8 TL10%
9540 1R0.00% B304 1%
11.5 Markst Priee of Grdisary Shares,

mm“mmmmmmsmmmmmJumn cach whire wus guoted ai ‘T 138.20 in the
e uchange Tod., T, 157,70 in the Chittspong Stock Frchengs Led, >

g Oy Shares

Bhtion on unizmed shares 8¢ an 30 Jone 2020,

IEgET| o KL NI 1 =1
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: 30 Jyme 2020 30 Fume 2019
Particulars Taka Taka
12 CAFTTAL RESERVE
Capilal gain on male of land & sireoture sl Chandpor 3,391,102, 3,591,102
Cepital gain on mls of 12.35 screa lend et Puteng to
Joint Yermiur: Co. s details below:
Sale of Land 175,000,000 175,000,000
Criginel Cost of Land (14.428) (14,4283
Reluted Beperises ageinal Trensftr of Land 743 743
149 242 001 148 242 001
152,833,103 152 833,183
13 GENERAL RESERVE _
{Opening Dalanoe 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
Trensfizred during the year — e e
Closing Balancs 16,000,000, 008 1 X1T]
14 PROVIEION FOR GRATUITY
Ogpening Balance 863,750,457 857,076,990
Provision mads doring the year 104,533 964 15473247
[ RTTFI]] 53z 390,277
Peyment made doring the year (94,294,629) (68,799,800)
Closing Balanse K69, 968,172 Ba3, 750,437
15 DEFEREED TAX LIABILITY / (ASSET) B Jema 2670 30 Juoe 201F
Tila iy
Ogening Balgncs 658,706,191 709,630,973
Provision made during the year - =
_ 658,706,191 09,630,973
Adjustes fr Defoved Tax {Asseta)/Linbilities (14,530, 184) T.175 869
Adjusied for Unrealized Gain on Qunted Shere (230,914,511) (58,100,551)
Closing Balunse 423,361 497 38,706,191
LIABILITY / (ASSET) Bste || Canrying Amount Tax Bise Difs : (Amcts Libilith
A1 30 Joge, 2020
Propenty Planl & Equprment :
(Exoapt land) 25% 879,933,348 658 042,258 231,511,090 55471, TT3
Provizion For Gratuity 25% {859,989, 772) - {R69.989,772) {217,447 443)
Trrvestment in Associate 15% 104,066,853 187,700,000 (83,633,147) (12,564972)
Tvestment in Share 15% 4,073.207,500 87,700,000 3,985,507,5590 597,826,139
Deferned Tox {Ameis)/Linhility — LIRSS ___N3AAREE . 3ESRTRRTON o 4R3ABL4FT
DEFERRED TAX - ‘Tempororsry Deferred Tax
LIARILITY / (ASSET) Rato l;’br_:ym:Amnm:t Tax Huso Dife (Assets) Lisbilit
ALY Fune, 3019
Propesty Plant & Equipment
(Except ind) 5% 914,509,525 686,842,452 227,967,073 36,591,764
Provision For Gratuity 5% {B83,750,437) + {863,750,437) 215,937,609
Tnvestment in Assoclate 25% 183,345,533 187,700,000 (4,354 467) {L.OBB,SIT)
Tivvestment in Share 15% 5.545.971.,000 87,704,060 5,458 771 000 218,740,550

Deferred Tax (Ametx)Lishility — STAOSTASR1 962242457 _ 4MIRISLIEY _ GSRTORIS]

LHEERI N Ml AR ERA RIS | PR
ik 4 : T b | 1 = .
m J JLY IR PR IS L R il
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“ﬂfl'l‘;“ 2019-2020
30 Jupe 2020 30 Jume 2019
Particulars == _
16 CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
For Truding Supplics & Servives - noie 16.1 23,934,116,821 20.620,033,256
For Expensex - note 16.2 3457,581,727 3,148, 467,575
27391,698,548 23,768.500,831
16.1 Creditors for Trading Sopplirs & Bervices
Payubls to BPC 21,549 772 966 17.774.711,264
Paysbie to Others 2,384,343 855 2,845,321.992
23,934,116,821 20,620,033,256
162 Creditors for Expensea
Pgyable to BPC 2,807.7835,286 2.550.254,526
Payable to officers & stafls agmimst salury 08,898,773 66,924,498
Tanker charge payable 64,458 426 T?,299,436
Warkers' Profit Purtivipation & Welfare Fund (note - 16,2,1) 144,267,094 197,173,168
Railway freight paysble 88,535,948 70,375,454
Payable to Others 253 1 493
3 457,581,727 1,148.467,575
1621 Workery' Profit Partictpetion & Welfars Fomd
Opening Belance 197,173,168 210,294,137
Provision mgde for the year 144,267 094 162,030,441
Peyment made for the year !1-9'?4’?3.1682 {175,151,410)
144,267,004 197 173,168
17 CREDITORS FOR OTHER FINANCE
Payable to Dealers & Distributors (Security Depowit) 175,981,595 174,136,594
Paysble to LPG Distributors (Sécurity Deposit) 14,932,790 14,977,790
Payable io Supplior & Conirectors (Security Deposit) 52,583,282 49,494 582
BPC's Fuel Sector Development Fund 177,896 378 100,835,130
Dividend Suspense Ascount 3,253 834 -
424,647 870 339,444,096
18 INCOME TAX PAYARLE
Opening Balance 2,108,859,107 3.277,635,152
Provizion mnsde durimg the year- note 18.1 71,928 135,077,730
2.783,336,705 4,052.712,902
(752.699.971) {1,923 853,795)
2,0%0,636.734 2 1DE.859,107
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2018-2020 w52
Amount in BDT |
18,1 Ststement of Incoms Tax Provison: _
0Jme2000  |[ 0Ime01E |
Compaxtation of Total Income
Income Year; 2019-2020
Asgesyment Year: 2020-2021
Net Profit Before Tax 2.741,074,782 | | 3,078,578,374 |
Lese Non-business Income (Ttems for Sepumrate)
Dividend Income (277,298 550) (264,093,858)
Profit on sale of Fixed Asacts - (200,000)
2,463,716,233 2,814,284,516
Audd: Insdmimilde Expenses
Accounting Depreciation 126,483 960 114,985,000
Provision for Gmatuity 104,533,964 75.473.247
2,694,794,156 3,004,742,763
Lese Expenees Admisibile But Not Shown
Depreciation as per 3rd Scheduls 120,322,924 126,933,653
Amortization of Lease Land 105,053 105,053
Payment for Gratuity 98,294,629 68,799,800
218,722,606 195,838,506
2,476,071,550 2,808,904,257
Add: Income Recsived firomy Non-Buziness Head
Fiscal Profit on Sale of Fixed Asscts - | 131,654 |
Total Taxahle Income 2,476,071,550 2,809,035,911
Curvent Tax Chnrge During the Yeur
i) Calculation of Regular Tax Linkility
On Taxeble Income 25% 615,017,888 762,258,978
Oxn Dividend Income 20% 55,459,710 52,818,772
Total Regnlsr Tax Expenses 674 47T 598 755,077,749
iy Minlonm Tax U/S 82 C (2) (3) (4) A | 24,174,090 | | 26,200,719 |
iif) Advance Income Tax | 491244.794 || 627,588,558 |
Current Tax Liabllity U7/S 82 C (8)
(hieher onie- ammuig i, 1, e ) 674,477,598 755,077,750
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122 Year wise d=tafls are as follovs:
Year
I Taka | Taka Il Tuka I
I 30,06, 1988 to 30.06.2003 Il 34,631,255 || 3,403,844 || 1,227 411)|
| 30.06.2004 | 29,238,248 || - | (29,238,248
[ 30.06.2005 il 23,900,573 || 1,721,000 || {22,179,573)|
I 30.06.2006 Il 31,701,642 || 120,000,000 || 88,298,358 |
| 30.06,2007 Il 85,520,440 || 199,321,736 || 113,799,296 |
| 30.06.2008 Il 243 916,657 || 175,869,357 || (68,047,300)|
| 30.06,2000 Il 174,819,509 | 140,257,353 || (4,562,156
| 30.06.2010 Il 177,608877 || 190,832,700 | 13,223 873 |
[ 30011 [ 35067878 0 M47si4706 (9,553,172
[ 30.06,2012 I 582,973,032 || 676,773,633 || 93,800,601 |
[ 30,06.2013 1 706,526,216 || 546,473,592 || (63,052,624
[ 30.06.2014 1l 686,363,956 || 744,020,180 || 57,656,224 |
[ 30,06.2015 Il - 784,636,004 || 784,636,004 |
[ 30.06.2016 1l | 21,815,000 || 621,815,000 |
| 30.06.2017 | - 782,298,126 || 782,208,126 |
| 30.06.2018 Il - 919,968.204 || 919,968,204 |
30.06.2019 1,923.853.795 755,077.750 (1,168,776,045)
30.06,2020 752,699,971 74,477,598 (78,222,373)

(i) Assessment settfled upto the year 20010-2011.

T.844,d60,7T83 2,030,636,734

{ii} Assessment pending in the High Coumri for the year 2011-2012 & 2012-2013,
{iii) Return submitied U/S-82BB of ITO 1984 for the years 2013-2014 to 2018-2019.
19 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Opening Balances

Dividend for the year 2012

Peyment made doring the year

Yesr wise bresl up:

2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
20049-2010
2018-2011
201 120512
2012-2013
2013-2014
20142015
2015-2016
20162017

I 2017-2018
1 ) 2018-2019

32,657,781 78,450,465
1,435,519.800 1,435 519 800
1,468.177,581 1.463.970,265

— (1,396917,352)  (1431,312484)

71,260,229 42,657,781
3,278,508 3,278,508
4,146,644 4,146,644
1,452,085 1,452,085

798,949 798,949
1,588,076 1,588,076
1,415,962 1,415,962
2,629,642 2,629,642
3,077,418 3,077 418
2,433,708 2,435,408
2,456,969 2,458,669
3,910,020 1,910,020
4,841,573

38,230,673

71,260.229
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30 Jane 2020 30 June 2019
Particulars o~ o
20 NET EARNINGS ON PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
Major Products - note 20.1 891,157,294 1,088.904,973
Minor Produsts - note 20.2 155,762,394 217,846,372

Net Earnings _ L046919.688  1,306,751.345
20.1 Major Products - mote 20
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Major Sales Net Sales Ret
Products Quantity Earnings Quantity Earnings
MT Taka MT Taksa
[HOBC Il 71,484 || 28,655,954 || 71,112 || 29,065,438 |
IMS I 96,765 || 56,858,452 || 98,665 || 54,570,275 |
SKO 37,481 24,562,271 43,427 33,251,060
|HSD | 1174265 674,249,560 || 1,333,375 || 802,485,625 |
[TO Il 95,446 || 105,157,080 || 175,137 | 165,884,062 |
JBO 3,711 1,673,977 3,545 3,648,513
MIT = = - -
Sub Total 1,479,152 891,157,294 1,725,261 1,088,904,973
202 Minor Produets - note 20
| 30 Jume 2020 [ 30 Jume 2019 |
Minor Sales Net Sales Net
Products Quantity Farnings Quantity Earuings
L Mr | Tam MT I Taks |
|Bitumen Il 1,986 || 397,323 || 12,410 || 2,481,918 |
w& 3,507 147,885,920 4,354 208,098,779
ILPG I 3,178 || 7,479,151 || 4,614 || 7,265,675 |
Sub Total 8,671 155,762,394 21,378 217,846,372

[ Grand Total | 1.487,823  1,046,919,688 1,746,639 1,306,751,345
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30 Jume 2020 30 June 2019
Partienlers Takx Tala
21 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Produc! Handling Commission & Others
BPC Product Handling 20,267,107 19,039,382
Local & Others 274,211,524 284,216,049
294,478,631 33255481
Net Profit/{Loss) on Operation of Tanker MT Jamuma (3,201 449) (6,330,762)
Service Charges 17,298.413 46,098,538
_ JORSISASS  343.019.207
13 ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Storege, Selling & Administration 149,524,912 158,064,758
Payroll & Benefits 595,960,529 545,682,350
Coniribuiory Provident Fund 14,300,325 14,544,565
Rent & Other Taxes 30,528,082 29,726,594
Travelling & Office Transpori 16271681 18,444,569
Fuel & Electricity 16,742,043 16,361,495
Repair & Meintenance 12,533,450 16,394,500
Insurance Premium 6,944,829 6,428.377
Audit Fee (Statutory) - note 29 300,000 st
Directors' Fee 752,000 736,000
Mansgemeat Servies Charge 700,000 700,000

844,557,851 807,363,318

I3 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation - note 23.1 95,593,741 110,398,650
Tnterest on Workers! Profit Participation & Welfire Fund 74,791 476 50,246,964
Bantk Charges 2,246,128 3,183,979

172,631,347 203,820,593

23,1 This represents provision made for financial expenses which is compted oo sales quantity ranging from Tk 0.0506
0 0,0699 per liter apainat nsjor products.

24 OTHER INCOME

Dividend Income - nobo 5.1.3 277,298,550 264,093,858
Iaterest on Bank Deposits 917,595,688 1,081,055,351
Intesest on Fixed Deposits 1,400,549, 340 1,333,990.983
License Fee 4,540,113 4,714 208
Tntezest on House Building Loan 1315915 1,113,554
Intesext on Car Laan 104,199 162,768
Rent Receipis 32,156,095 29,145,064
Profit{Losa) an Sale of Noen-Correat Assets - 200,000
Crthers 39,959,343 2,536,283

3,673,519,751 2,717,012,074
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: 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Partloniars Tala Taka
25 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Earnings utiribetable to the Ordinery Shureholders 2.001.848 638 2.339.579,628
Weighted sverage mumber of ordinary shares during the yesr 110,424,600 110,424,600

*¥EPS degrease due to decreass in net'eamings on petrolsum products end other incoms,
25 NET ASSETE VALUE (NAY) PFER SHARE
The computation of NAY Par Share is siven below:

Total Ansets 49,033,867,691 46,279,B11,486
Lesa: Total Lisbiliiies 31,211,454,639 27.771,918,443
17502 373,032 18,507, 893,043
Number of ordinsry thares owistanding during the year 110,424,600 110,424,600
Net Aseets Valwe (NAY) Per Share: 16140 167.61
NET OFERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE
Net Operating Cush Flow (from Statement of Cash Flows) 2.250.479.931 {10,159.766,931)
Weightad average mumber of ordinery wheres during the yesr 110,424,600 110,424 600
MNet Opersting Cash Flow Per Share 20,38 gl.ﬂl!
18 Reconcilistien of Net Profit with cask fiow frem operating aetivities
(Notiflestion No BSRCHCMRRCTVZ006-158/208/ Adortn/S1 dubed 20 Jime 2018)
Reference Note- 5(b) _
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Taks Taks
Profit befose Ineame Tax 2,741,074, 782 3,078,578,374
Adijasiment in recvndle pet inosne (o oef cale
Depreciation 3 126,483 960 114,985,000
Gain on sale of Fixed Assels 24 - {204,000)
Dividend Income A (277,298,550) (264,093,858}
Iniesreat on Bunk Deépesits 24 {917,595 688) (1,081,055,351}
Interest on Fixed Deposits 24 (1,400,549 349) {1,333,990.983)
inooma Tex peid {606,301,750) (853.281,085)
(334,186,595} (339,057,903}
Chenges in Worddng Capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventnries 7 (1,212,600,356) (297 352001
{InoreaseyDecrense in Trade Receivable 8 362,509,744 41,351 66!
(Increass YDocresse in Advances, Deposits snd Pre-peymenis {194,679,914) 74336259
{Deercane)/Increass in Credilom & Aocruals 16 3,623,197, 117 {9,645,718,394)
1578,427,191 (9,827,382.475)
(DecreaseVIncrezge in Deferned Lisbilities 6,239,335 6,673,447
T ZAse6sIs (0,709,008
Net Cash Infiow / {Outilow) from Operating Astivities 1.250,479.931 159,766,931
29 AUDITORE REMUNERATION
Audit Fee (Statutory) 300,000 280,000
300,000 280,000

Audit fee represents unditors’ remmneration only which is fixed up by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

B8
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3 REMUNERATION OF MANAGING MANAGERS & CFFICERS
30 Jyme 2024 | 30 Jime 2019 |
Partietilurs MD & " MD &
i OFFICERS . N OFFICERS
MARAGEBS MANAGERS
Salary, Allovwances & Bonus 39,732,489 50,738,678 37,714,021 46,107,942
Housing
Reninl 17,718,837 21,506,874 18,799,007 21,057,715
Tilities 4,426,711 5.927.256 4.819.160 6,101,492
11,145,549 27,434,130 23,618,187 27,159,207
Lesve Encashment 533R27R 7,556,600 5,090.773 7,306,105
Provident Fumd 2,944,932 3,516,355 3,117,523 3508418
70,161,247 89,248,772 59,540,504 84,082,270
Nomber of Persom 33 15 45 T7
381 The Mansging Direclor, General Manager, Deperimentsl Heads, Managers and Officers are peil house rent
allywanees in cash,

302 The Mmaging Direetor, General Mansger & Deparimenial Heads are prowvided with fee use of compeny's car,
subject to imit. Other Managers are piid cash. sssistancs under car losm scheme, subject to bimit and other Oficers are
paid cash sllowenoes,

303 Minngmg Dhirector, Gencral Munnger, & Mmegens wre provided with residential tzlephone promuarily for Compueny®s

304 The Managing Direcior, General Manager, Managers & Officers are provided with free medica! facilities acconding to
onmpany’s miles,

3.5 The Mapaging Dircoior, Geneml Mansger, Mansgers & Officers are provided with coversge fr Group Insurence
Scheme.

306 The Divectors, other than Managing Direstor who it an Ex-Office Director, are aot paid sny remumeration except fres
und expenses in oomnection with stbending Company’s Board Mesting.

31 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARD MERTING OF MNERCTORS
During the vear ended 30 Jume 2020, there were 11 (Eleven) Bosnd meetings held. The atlendsnce status of all (he mestingy

are as follows;

SL Nams of the Directurs n"":"ﬂ" Positien Meetings Hald || Attendance
1 |[Mr, Md. Shamsur Rahman BFC Chairman T 11
2 ||Mr. Shankar Prasad Dey Independznt Dirsctor 11 9
3 [|Mr, M. Sarwar Alam BFC Direcor 1 1
4 ||Mr. Moltah Mizazur Rahman BPC Director 1 10
5 |Imr. Md. Monjurul Hafiz BPC Dircetor 11 11
6 |{Mr.Md. Rokon-Ui-Hamn BPC Direstor 10 9
7 ||Mr. Ssifuddin Ahmed Bhuiyan BPC Director 11 10
8 |IMr. Md. Belayet Hossen BPC Dircctar 1 1
9 ||Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar Independent Dirscsor 1 1
10 _||Mr. Md_ Giss Uddin Anwry BPC Mnsging Director 11 1

i | JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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1 NUMBER OFf EMFLOVEES

The number of amployess with an eggrogute annual

remuneration not befog kess than T 36,000 54 ;!

3} EXPENIETUHE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES
Mo payment was mude during the yeer in foreign cureney on xcoouml of Toynlty, professional, consultsiion fees, intereat & others.

M RELATED PARTY THANSACTHONG

mmmmu:mmmmmmmmmmmmngm-mumm
Teaponsibilicy for planalng, directing end controlling the sctivides of G vompuny, direotly or indirecily

30 Jo== 030 39 Jane
Taka Tulm
1) Kry Mamapenest Persmme] Campessstion
Short 1erm employes berefin 21101129 23,578,683
Poat eplayment benefits 20,839,283 26,502,624
(Other benefite - -
111,940,417 120,081,387

# Koy manngeroent pemonnel compensation includes benefita for ernployees of the rank of DM end above.

Darlig the year andid 30 Tune 2020, fhe compsitny cairrlod out & numnbsy of imnsections with nilatesd perty in the noensal course ol business on "Anni
Langhih Basin'. Ths neras of thess relatad parties, naturs of irensactions sad their total yoivs have bean set in accondencs with the proviricnn of [AB

b) Trassaetion with TPC & Odber Related Comipanies Asnogm| b Viks
el o ) M Fume 2050 3 Jume 3579 50 Famic 2020 3 June TA19
Banghdesh Petroleum Copentiom | Mother Conoan 301,190,811,512 IZ70753585,712 (24,325,608,069) (20,091,373, 526)
Padsma 0] Company [imited BPRC Uit 1,743 857912 1,497 205 385 (259.616,811) {550 TRE.2NDY
| Meghnn Petroleun Limited BPC Unit 230,923 131 112 163,724 243 800 552 53,339 074
Flastern Refinary Limmiad HOC Unit GI%343 13,758 1,836,240 3,306,387 |
MIL Bangladkesh Limtoed "’;”"““’” . 2,576,504,353 2.856,013.925 44,911,119 30,434,910
Omern Fuelo Limied Inyegiment - 100,000,000 - -
Eemiern Lubrisents Bleodors Limited BPC Uit 12494920 5639, 889 {2,561,965%) (328.324)
Liueiied Petroleum (Ims Limiled BPC Unit 3106192960 448 703,145 5565883 (104 431)
Standsnd Asiatic Ol Compsay L1d, | BPC Usk 100,313,507 220,331,721 (362,713) 2.832,519)
Total ME066,E31508 | 323I67IBIT3 | (AA2930NG666) (20.558,064,531)
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5.1 Comiisgeni [lnkillife=
There Were no contingznt ligbilities as on 30 June 2020,
There were no contingent assets s on A0 Jmw 2020,
323 Cayiisl Expenditurs Commiimenis 30 Jwme 2030 38 Jwme 2059

The capital expenditure commitment s on 3§ Jume 200) was Tk 12,760.50 lae 30 June 2019; Tk 14,158.49 luc)

38 CGUABANTEE
There wus no gusrsnics to any thind party a8 on ) June 2020,

30 June 2020 36 Jue 2009
37 CLAIMS
Claiin sgoninat the company bul tied acknowledged a8 debi (Ineoine Tax) m&lﬁ Sﬂﬂ&

*The incoms tax geseesments for the year 2011-2H2 to 2012-2013 gre pending for settlemeant in High Court Division.

38 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

31  'The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 28 December 2020, recommended 120% cash dividend
(Talks 1,325,095,200,00 ) and transfir of Taka 500,000,000.00 to General Ressrve for the year snded on 30 June 2020,

39 GENERAL
39.1 Fignres appesring in thess secomite kisve been munded off 1o the nesreit mka
39.2 Previous year's phrasea & amounts have been re-arranged, wherever considered necessnry, o oanfrm to the presantation for
tha yeur under review,

end were approved by the Boged of Dircctors on 28 December 2020
and were signed on iis behalf by

.
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